10-K/A 1 fm10k_a2-08.htm AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO FORM 10-K U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K/A2

(Mark one)

- X ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(D) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
- TRANSITION REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(D) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
 For the transition period from to

Commission File Number 000-52742



AMIWORLD, INC. (Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

<u>Nevada</u> (State or other jurisdiction of Incorporation or organization) 20-5928518 (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

60 E. 42nd Street, Suite 1225 <u>New York, NY 10165</u> (Address of principal executive offices)

(212) 557-0223

(Registrant's telephone number including area code)

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. Yes [_] No 🗵

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Act. Yes [_] No 🗵

Indicate by check mark whether the issuer (1) filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes 🖾 No [_]

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See definition of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer," and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

2

Large accelerated filer [_] Non-accelerated filer [_] (Do not check if a smaller reporting company) Accelerated filer [_] Smaller reporting company 🗵

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act). Yes [_] No 🗵

The aggregate market value of the shares of voting stock held by non-affiliates of Amiworld as of December 31, 2008 was \$2,425,140.

As of April 30, 2009, the Registrant had 23,218,110 shares of Common Stock outstanding.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE - None

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE

Facing Page Index		
PART I		
Item 1.	Business	4
Item 1A.	Risk Factors	16
Item 1B.	Unresolved Staff Comments	23
Item 2.	Properties	23
Item 3.	Legal Proceedings	24
Item 4.	Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders	24
PART II		
Item 5.	Market for the Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters	25
	And Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities	
Item 6.	Selected Financial Data	26
Item 7.	Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition	
	and Results of Operations	26
Item 7A.	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk	31
Item 8.	Financial Statements and Supplementary Data	32
Item 9.	Changes in and Disagreements on Accounting and Financial Disclosure	51
Item 9A.	Controls and Procedures	51
Item 9B.	Other Information	52
PART III		
Item 10.	Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance	52
Item 11.	Executive Compensation	54
Item 12.	Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management	
	and Related Stockholder Matters	56
Item 13.	Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence	57
Item 14.	Principal Accounting Fees and Services	58
PART IV		
Item 15.	Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules	59
SIGNATURES		61

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Act of 1934. The statements regarding Amiworld, Inc. and its subsidiaries contained in this report that are not historical in nature, particularly those that utilize terminology such as "may," "will," "should," "likely," "expects," "anticipates," "estimates," "believes" or "plans," or comparable terminology, are forward-looking statements based on current expectations and assumptions, and entail various risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed in such forward-looking statements.

Important factors known to us that could cause such material differences are identified in this report and in our "Risk Factors" in Item 1A. We undertake no obligation to correct or update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. You are advised, however, to consult any future disclosures we make on related subjects in future reports to the SEC.

PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

HISTORY

We were incorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada on November 20, 2006. In March 2007, we merged with a predecessor company, Amiworld, Inc., a New York corporation ("Amiworld – NY"), for the purposes of affecting a reincorporation in the state of Nevada. We issued an aggregate of 372,000 shares of our Common Stock to the shareholders of Amiworld – NY in exchange for all of its issued and outstanding shares. We were the surviving entity in this merger. Following the closing of this merger, in March 2007, we engaged in a forward split of our Common Stock whereby we issued ten (10) shares of our Common Stock for every one (1) share then issued and outstanding. All references in this Report to our issued and outstanding Common Stock are provided on a post-forward split basis, unless otherwise indicated.

Our predecessor company, Amuru International Inc., was incorporated in the State of New York on October 30, 1998. On April 28, 1999, Amuru International Inc. amended its Certificate of Incorporation to change its name to Amiworld, Inc. ("Amiworld – NY"). On May 12, 1999, Amiworld – NY's Common Stock was listed on the Bermuda Stock Exchange (BSX) under the symbol "AMI-BH." Amiworld – NY was formed with a very narrow investment objective of acquiring resort properties in the eastern United States. While Amiworld – NY was seeking out appropriate resort properties, it also sought out alternative investment that could fulfill its investment objectives. Seeking diversity and desiring to get operations in place, Amiworld – NY made the decision to invest in non-resort investments. Unfortunately, these business ventures proved unsuccessful.

As a result, by 2004, Amiworld – NY had exhausted its available capital and management recognized the company had lost its viability. Amiworld – NY fell into default on its obligations to the BSX and with New York State and became an inactive corporation. Amiworld – NY regimed its active status with the BSX and worked on resolving its default status with New York. In September 2005, Amiworld – NY received another \$200,000 in a private offering and, in December 2005, its existing debts and provided sufficient capital to cover operational costs. Amiworld – NY hierd additional staff to explore new business ventures and as a result found several new developing businesses in which to invest. In December 2005, Amiworld – NY as a Nevada corporation.

As of the date of this Report we have four operating subsidiary companies engaged in the production of biodiesel, operating a petroleum refinery, oil reselling and shipping. See "PLAN OF OPERATION" below for a discussion of these endeavors.

DESCRIPTION OF CURRENT BUSINESS

We are a holding company that is currently operating through four subsidiary companies designed to complement each other. All four divisions principally focus on the production, acquisition and resale, and shipping of fuel related products. These operations include the following:

- Biodiesel Production We completed the development of a biodiesel plant in the fourth calendar quarter of 2007. Our plant is located in Santa Marta, Magdaleno, Colombia. See "Biodiesel Plant," below.
- Petroleum Diesel Production In December 2007 we acquired an operational petroleum diesel plant from an affiliated entity. This plant is located adjacent to our biodiesel plant in Colombia. See "Petroleum Refinery," below.
- Oil Resell Business We are engaged in the purchase of oil throughout South America and re-selling the oil in Central America and the Caribbean. In July 2007, we successfully completed
 our initial endeavor in this regard and we were generating a monthly gross profit of \$60,000 from these operations through June 2008. We will be attempting to develop other routes in the
 future, but there are no assurances that we will be successful in these efforts.
- Shipping Business This division will acquire or charter a number of ships. Initially these ships will focus on shipments of crude oil and diesel products, but may be expanded in the future. We have leased one ship and we have identified a number of other future ships to charter and/or purchase. We have delayed taking possession of the ship we leased until market conditions warrant the addition. It is anticipated that ships will be acquired in the 500 to 2,000 ton class.

Following is a brief description of these endeavors:

Biodiesel Plant

On November 30, 2006, we closed on the acquisition of land located in Santa Marta, Magdaleno, Colombia, the site of our biodiesel plant. This land consists of an aggregate of 40,010 square meters (9.9 acres). We paid \$452,903 (\$1,041,675,000 pesos) to acquire this property. We paid cash for this acquisition.

On November 16, 2006, we executed an agreement with CM Bernardini S.R.L., Rome Italy ("Bernardini"), wherein Bernardini agreed to build our biodiesel and palm oil refining plant for a total price of two million sixty three thousand five hundred (€2,063,500) Euro (approximately \$2.7 million US). The plant has a production capacity of 120,000 liters (31,704 gallons) per day.

The plant and palm oil deacification plant was constructed at Bernardini's location in Italy and sent via ship to our Colombian location. Bernardini is a thirty year old internationally recognized builder of plants and technologies. During 2005 and 2006 it undertook and completed 19 different projects on behalf of its clients in 10 different countries, including three biodiesel plants in Colombia, of which one is still in the setup phase, each utilizing palm oil as its principal feedstock. Of these 19 plants, eight utilize palm oil as their feedstock. It had 48 additional contracts in place to build plants for clients through the of 2007, including 17 biodiesel plants throughout the world, including five biodiesel plants in Colombia.

The agreement with Bernardini provided for all necessary equipment for oil pre-treatment and refining. In addition, we also needed to construct storage tanks for both the raw and completed materials. In November 2006 we entered into a contract with a local contractor to provide these tanks. This agreement provided for delivery of a total of nine iron storage tanks, including six 560 ton capacity tanks, two 87 ton capacity tanks and one 450 ton capacity tank, for a total turnkey purchase price of \$137,476, excluding manufacturing, assembly and installation. We were responsible for providing the raw materials that cost approximately \$222,945. The tanks were completed in their entirety on November 15, 2007. The plant was completed in the fourth calendar quarter of 2007, with net cash inflows commencing within thirty days after opening. The cost to build our biodiesel plant was \$9,062,538. These costs included the cost of the land as well as all ancillary costs, which was \$489,603. The largest portion of the cost was the biodiesel plant and its respective shipping and installation components, which was \$3,035,273. Building costs in Colombia were \$2,068,002. The storage tanks cost \$674,650. During January 2008 we automated the plant to enable full capacity at a cost of \$1,795,114. All other costs including the laboratory, fire systems, and other infrastructure were \$999,896. Costs were paid from the funds derived from our December 2006 private offering. We also received additional funding of \$2 million in September 2007 from JASB to cover the remaining plant costs. This loan, along with other loans made to us from affiliated companies, was subsequently converted into shares of our Common Stock. See "LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES," below.

Based upon advice of technicians that we have consulted with, the plant will be capable of expansion to approximately 360,000 liters a day within three years of operation with the addition of new processing equipment. We intend to expand to the 360,000 liters with the acquisition of additional equipment once we become more familiar with the market for the end product and have the ability to sell this additional product, utilizing proceeds derived from our recent private offerings. See "LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES," below. This equipment includes the biodiesel plant and all related equipment necessary for processing the additional fuel production. The anticipated cost for this expansion will be approximately \$4.8 million and is expected to take approximately eight months to complete from inception. We have estimated that it will take approximately three years to reach full production capacity of 360,000 liters (96,000 gallons) daily. Once full capacity is reached, our plant is expected to produce 108,000 tons (28.8 million gallons) annually. There can be no assurances that we will have sufficient capital available to undertake this expansion.

We intend to develop additional plants in the future based on this model plant and located on sites meeting similar criteria. However, it is also anticipated other criteria will be used in the future to bring the biodiesel to major markets, such as North America and Europe. Since we will utilize a multi-feedstock system, we can use alternative feedstock depending on where we locate these prospective plants. If we are successful, our overall plan of expansion includes the development of one to three plants a year in the first three years and two to five plants a year thereafter so long as it is economically feasible to do so and demand continues to exceed supply. We can provide no assurances that we will be successful in meeting these objectives.

Feedstock Supply

In order to operate a successful biodiesel plant the most crucial element is the selection of viable feedstock. Feedstock is a product used as the basis for the manufacture of another product. In the case of biodiesel, the feedstock is usually agriculture-based products, such as rapeseed, soybean oils, mustard, palm oil, hemp, jatropha, and even algae. Additional sources include waste vegetable oil (used cooking oil), animal fats, and even sewage. While the sources are vast and a few have great promise for the future, the primary sources at present are rapeseed, soybean oils, palm oil, and jatropha.

In selecting our feedstock crop, yields were given a primary consideration in the decision process. Deforestation, environmental concerns, competition with food sources, and animal conservation are among the many concerns that the agriculture industry has faced in providing a supply line for the biodiesel industry. A careful balance of all of these interests must be met in order to maintain a viable and renewable source of supplies in the future. The following chart is a summary of the primary feedstock's and their respective yields.

Feedstock Yields

	Feedstock	US Gallons/acre	Liters/hectare
Soybean		40	375
Rapeseed			
Mustard		110	1,000
Jatropha		140	1,300
-		175	1,590
Palm Oil		650	5,800
Algae		10,000	95,000
	Source: en wikinedia org/wiki/Riodiesel		

7

We also took into consideration the economics of each alternative. The following chart represents the historical prices of each respective feedstock:

Feelanck	2001	2002	20	8	2004	2005	2006	2007	200
Pale Oil	285	990	44	5 –	471	422	461	780	949
Sova Oil	954	454	5	4	616	545	581	881	1.258
Sum Oil	484	594	59	9	684	677	644	1,022	1,499
Rapeneed Oil	402	485	60	0	686	669	785	970	1,929
-					Sou	rce: Oil W	Vorld		-
			Pala Oil-		-				
				-					
Marih	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006	2007	2003	2005
hanry	254	338	458	496	402	424	599	1,059	562
February	240	330	452	535	403	445	605	1,160	572
Manh	254	338	426	550	435	440	622	1,249	598
April	251	349	412	538	429	439	710	Ų74	
	234	371	417	513	417	440	772	1,208	
May					419	437	805	1,213	
	255	411	430	440	119				
June	255 330	411 406	430 411	440	417	471	811	Ú28	
Jane Jaly									
Nicy June July August September	330	406	411	426	417	471	811	1,128	
June July August September	330 362	406 425	411 395	426 432	417 407	471 510	811 821	1,128 885	
Jane Jaly Angant September October	330 362 310	406 425 400	411 395 420	426 432 439	417 407 421	47L 510 497	811 821 835	1,128 885 771	
June July August	330 362 310 277	406 425 400 408	411 395 420 485	426 432 439 431	417 407 421 442	471 510 497 507	811 821 835 881	1,128 885 771 545	

Since feedstock is mostly agriculture in nature, careful consideration has to be given to the location of the factory in relation to the feedstock. Additionally, consistent output must be maintained and alternative feedstock must be available. The failure of many biodiesel factories occurs not due to lack of a consumer base or production capacity, but rather because they simply cannot procure adequate feedstock. In considering palm oil, we searched for the top producing countries that could provide a consistent and reliable supply of palm oil. The following is the output of palm oil for the top producing countries that could provide a consistent and reliable supply of palm oil.

	Crop production in metric tons								
	COUNTRY								
						Pagua			
Crop Year	Mabysia	Lake siz	Nigeria	The distant	Colombia	New Guinea	Cale d'Ivaire	Econolis	
2005	15,130,000	12,800,000	920,000	670,000	660,000	350,000	292,978	290,568	
2004	13,976,200	12,080,000	920,000	668,000	631,789	345,000	292,278	261,237	
2003	13,355,000	10,530,000	915,000	640,000	526,610	326,000	310,000	220,945	
2002	11,909,300	9,370,000	908,000	590,000	528,400	316,000	276,000	263,252	
2001	11,804,000	7,775,000	903,000	620,000	547,571	329,000	204,863	227,830	
2000	10,842,095	6,855,000	899,000	525,000	524,001	336,000	278,000	217,864	
1999	10,553,918	6,011,300	296,000	570,000	499,635	299,000	264,280	164,045	
1998	8,319,680	5,902,178	845,000	475,042	424,198	283,000	268,586	269,642	
1997	9,068,730	5,385,458	810,000	449,796	440,796	248,882	248,882	243,556	
1996	8,385,890	4,898,658	776,000	400,000	409,620	271,806	296,948	187,755	

Some: Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations

Because we wanted to focus on the America's as a primary target market, we felt that special consideration should be made to locations within the region that had ample and consistent crop production of palm oil. As a result, we selected Colombia as the best location for our factory. It provided the advantage of local palm oil production, while also providing us with access to a shipping port and close proximity to the U.S. and other major markets.

8

In addition to palm oil we will also need to secure a significant supply of Methanol, which accounts for approximately 9.6% of the raw materials. There are three basic routes to ester production from oils and fats:

- Base catalyzed transferication of the oil with alcohol;
- direct acid catalyzed esterification of the oil with methanol; and
- · conversion of the oil to fatty acids, and then Alkyl esters with acid catalysis.

The majority of producers currently use a base catalyzed reaction for economic reasons. We also use this process. The production starts with the procurement of raw materials, which are stored onsite in storage tanks. The material is then pumped into the refining unit. The refining unit was designed and built by Bernardini.

Marketing

We believe that there are several market segments we can pursue in our biodiesel operations, including:

- Electrical Generation
- Farming
- Fleets
- General Interest
- Heating Oil
- Marine
- Mining
- Passenger Vehicles
- Premium Diesel
- School Buses
- Transit

Colombia has recently passed legislation requiring a 5:95 ratio of biodiesel to petroleum diesel mixture that was implemented January 1, 2008. As a result, we believe that there is an opportunity for us to sell a portion or perhaps all of our expected production within Colombia. The Colombian government has expressed an interest in acquiring part of our anticipated supply. We will continue to pursue this as a primary target. In addition to the Colombian government, we believe that there are private concerns in Colombia that will be interested in purchasing our biodiesel. We also believe that there is an opportunity to sell our biodiesel is in the US despite the additional cost of shipping. Because our costs are expected to be significantly lower than related costs for a US biodiesel plant to producers and still generate profits from operations.

On November 26, 2006, Colombia and the US signed a Free Trade Agreement. One of the products that are included in the agreement is biodiesel, making the US an excellent market opportunity considering its proximity to Colombia. Biodiesel is currently the principal renewable fuel for diesel engines in commercial production in the US. This agreement has not been approved by the U.S. Congress and is still pending.

If we attempt to sell our biodiesel in the US, we intend to utilize brokers located throughout the United States. These brokers are limited in numbers. Therefore, we also intend to devote our marketing focus on direct contact (directed telemarketing) and trade and sector publication advertising. Additionally, we will pursue entry into trade shows and take advantage of other large industry gatherings to gain exposure to potential customers. We are seeking accreditations for our product to ensure industry acceptance and by locating in more economically viable jurisdictions we believe we will have a price competitive ability over other U.S. producers despite increased cost of shipping. Due to the commodity nature of the business, ultimately we believe our ability to out price our competitors will be our best marketing tool.

Our biodiesel business will service the following accounts:

- Biodiesel brokers in the U.S. Biodiesel brokers in Central and South America
- 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. Oil refineries looking to lend biodiesel with petroleum diesel
 - Large fleets using biodiesel, such as government, business and agriculture
 - Conventional diesel resellers

We have observed the distributor concentration has a primary correlation to plant locations and current plant construction. The largest coastal gap between production and distributors at this point is We have observed the distributor concentration has a primary correlation to plant locations and current plant construction. The largest coastal gap between production and distributors at this point is Florida, parts of the Gulf Coast, and portions of the East Cost. Due to the proximity of Colombia to these locations, we feel this may represent the greatest opportunity for entry into the U.S. market. Our initial focus is on Florida ports, particularly in the lower portion of Florida as well as on the Gulf and Southern East Coast of the U.S. We feel there are also unique opportunities on the West Coast with California taking a pivotal lead in its approach to alternative fuels. However, costs for shipping through the Panama Canal and traveling this distance will be substantially higher than that of the Gulf Coast States. Prices from the refinery depend on the final destination of the product. Using this criteria, if we are marketing our biodiesel in the Western US, we must consider the cost of shipping and handling and offer an attractive price that come to balance those extra expenses. In order for us to do so, we also must consider that the transaction and the quantities must be attractive to us as well. We intend to consider these factors in determining our objective market.

Our petroleum products will be marketed first to the local market as a primary target. In particular we will focus our efforts on marketing to the Santa Marta Port and the ships that operate from this port. Due to the extent of diesel fuel consumed by cargo ships and our proximity to the port, this will be an ideal target. We are currently in negotiations with several key consumers at the port to provide ongoing deliveries on a regularly scheduled basis.

In the event sales cannot be done locally, we have the trucking capacity to deliver to other locations within Colombia and with Great Voyages at our disposal we will be able to ship to international markets as well.

Shipping and Delivery

If we are unable to sell all of our biodiesel in Colombia and are required to ship our biodiesel product overseas, dispatch will be done at the Santa Marta Port. This port offers the following advantages:

- There are seven docks available
- Tugs assistance
- Proximity with our biodiesel plant
- Pilot Assistance



The biodiesel commercialization will be done as a bulk cargo and will be placed at the principal United States entrance ports. In case that customer needs additional transportation to a final destination, each customer will be responsible of contracting a transport company that offer the inland service transportation.

We have estimated that we will produce approximately 3,000 tons of biodiesel monthly. If we determine that our most favorable marketing opportunities are in the US, it will be necessary for us to use two tanker ships in order to cover the United States ports as follow:

This ship will cover the East Coast of the U.S. calling on the following ports: New York, Philadelphia, Baltimore, Norfolk, Charleston, Savannah and Miami.

This ship will cover the West Coast (Los Angeles, San Francisco), as well as the Gulf Coast, including Houston and New Orleans. For this service the tanker ship will use the Panama Canal.

We expect that our biodiesel plant will make two dispatches monthly (every fifteen days). Each tanker ship should have a capacity of at least 2,000 tons in order to cover our anticipated monthly production. The estimated transit time that a tanker ship needs in order to cover the two mentioned routes is approximately 40 to 42 days, depending on discharge operations and port availability. By utilizing two tanker ships in order to cover the proposed routes, we will avoid demurrage in plant or over production.

Petroleum Refinery

The land we purchased for our biodiesel plant was larger than we needed for our intended purposes. Of the approximately 9.9 acres acquired, we utilized less than half for the development of our biodiesel plant. As a result, JASB of New York Corp. ("JASB"), one of our principal shareholders and a company owned by our CEO, constructed a petroleum refinery adjacent to the biodiesel plant. JASB undertook this endeavor as a result of our limited financial abilities. The plant was constructed by Odin Petroil, S.A., a Colombian corporation ("Odin Petroil"), a 94.5% owned subsidiary of JASB. From April 2007 through December 10, 2007, we leased this property to JASB at rate of approximately \$4,550 per month (10,000,000 pesos), which is consistent with applicable lease rates in Santa Marta, Colombia. Commercial lease fees in Colombia are based by law in an amount equal to 1% of the appraised value of the relevant land.

On December 10, 2007, in a transaction classified in our financial statements included herein as a common control acquisition, we acquired JASB's entire ownership interest in Odin Petroil, in exchange for 7,814,772 shares of our "restricted" Common Stock. The consideration for the acquisition of Odin was determined based upon an independent valuation of Odin. Pursuant to common control acquisition accounting, our operations and Odin Petroil have been combined from the date of inception of Odin Petroil (March 6, 2007). See "PART II, ITEM 8, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS." We originally planned to acquire Odin in exchange for cash, but subsequently elected to issue equity rather than pay cash in order to conserve our capital.

The site is approximately 20,000 square feet. As of the date of this Report, the refinery is operational. Odin Petroil constructed this oil refinery and concluded construction operations on August 27, 2007. On October 1, 2007, the refinery completed all of its testing, staff training, and began its refining operations. During October 2007, Odin Petroil engaged in production activities, but idd not begin generating revenues until November 2007. During November 2007 through December 10, 2007, the pre-acquisition period, Odin Petroil generated gross revenues of \$133,398 from the refinery's operations. From December 10, 2007 through December 31, 2007, the post-acquisition period, Odin Petroil generated gross revenues of \$947,269. During this period the refinery operated at approximately 50% of its production capacity. Through automation of the plants refining ability, the plant became capable of producing 100% of its capacity in February 2008. During our fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, this plant generated \$8,495,870 in revenues.

Effective June 19, 2008 our subsidiary company, Odin Petroil S.A. ("Odin"), entered into an agreement with FISS – Project Development Ltd., Colombia, South America ("FISS"), wherein FISS agreed to construct an oil distillation tower at our oil refinery in Santa Marta, Colombia. The total price payable for this tower is estimated at \$8.67 million (US), which shall be payable through the issuance of 800,000 shares of our Common Stock, plus cash payments of \$2 million paid on September 30, 2008, with the remaining estimated cash payment of \$2.67 million due upon completion of the project. In the first quarter, construction was slowed, as our management believes that we do not need this additional capacity as of yet. As of the date of this Report, completion is anticipated to take place around the end of 2009, subject to market conditions. Since Odin Petroil did not need the added capacity due to a decrease in its expected sales this lease was temporarily put on hold and will be resumed when the capacity is needed. Contract change orders and/or extras may arise in the future changing the estimated amount of this contract.

On September 30, 2008, Odin agreed to lease and operate another petroleum diesel refinery in the free trade zone in Santa Marta, Colombia. The lease commenced October 1, 2008, for a period of six months, which has subsequently been extended for an indefinite period, until such time as permitting and licensing can be completed, which is expected during the third calendar quarter of 2009. Since Odin Petroil did not need the added capacity due to a decrease in its expected sales this lease was temporarily put on hold and will be resumed when the capacity is needed. Odin is leasing the refinery from Odin Petroil Ltda. U, which is a company owned by Mamoru Saito, our CEO. If these operations prove successful, the option to purchase can be assigned to us. If executed, the option price of the refinery is 8,450,000,000 pesos (US \$3,752,000). The cost of the lease totals approximately 1,550,000,000 pesos (US \$725,000), which can be applied to the option price leaving a balance of 6,900,000,000 pesos (US \$3,752,000). Under the extension Odin Petroil ZF Ltda. U will continue to pay monthly payments of 250,000,000 pesos (US \$111,000), which can also be applied to the option price.

In August 2008, we announced that we had secured a \$56 million delivery agreement over the next 12 months with a major South American energy-trading company C.I. Vanoil. It is expected that the production from this new leased refinery will assist us in meeting the requirements of this agreement until our expansion of our existing refinery has been completed. Due to market conditions by mutual agreement this contract was suspended in November 2008 and the companies are currently in discussions on resuming this agreement.

We expect that the expansion project and the new leased refinery will allow us to increase production by approximately 75,000 barrels per month in the aggregate. The first phase of this project was completed June 27, 2008, which included an upgrade to our existing tower, oven, pumps and heat exchangers on our current refining tower. This upgrade increased our current capacity by 15,000 barrels per month, which brought our capacity from 30,000 barrels per month to 45,000 barrels per month.

The second phase will involve the construction of a complete second distillation tower. This will include the construction of a new atmospheric distillation tower with its related accessories, including a Cummins Diesel Plant, boiler, pumps, and all related electrical and piping. FISS will also construct three storage tanks, each capable of storing 28,500 barrels of oil, and one storage tank capable of storing 28,500 barrels of diesel fuel. This will increase our capacity by 55,000 barrels per month, which will bring our current capacity from 45,000 barrels per month to 100,000 barrels per month.

We believe this refinery will provide diversification of our operations and provide an opportunity to produce blended biodiesel of varying levels. By having the facilities to produce this fuel blend we believe we will be in a better position to further capitalize on diesel sales in the Colombian market place.

JASB paid the entire construction costs for the refinery. The total cost of developing the refinery (excluding the land) paid by JASB was as follows:

Refinery Plant Construction Expense	\$ 1,437,360
Equipment	1,395,703
Storage Tanks	905,343
Other Incidental Equipment	1,879,130
TOTAL INVESTMENT	\$ 5,617,536

JASB's also paid \$396,998 for operational expenses and other balances for a total investment of \$6,014,534. This transaction was a common control transaction and as a result it was treated as though Amiworld took over JASB's position from the inception of Odin Petroil and as a result Amiworld keeps the recorded book value of the investment, which is \$6,014,534 on its records as its ownership.

As a result of this acquisition, in addition to having the capacity to produce two distinct types of fuels we also can produce blended fuels. Colombia recently passed legislation requiring petroleum diesel fuel to be blended with biodiesel fuel on a 95:5 basis. The United States and other countries are increasingly working toward a mixture of 80:20 due to environmental benefits. Having the internal capacity to blend fuels is expected to give us a significant competitive advantage by eliminating the "middle-man." Specifically, we will now have the ability to blend our own fuel, thus eliminating having the oil refineries perform this task and add a mark-up to their price for

the blended fuel. In November 2008 we reached an agreement with Odin Energy Corporation (Panama Corporation), a wholly-owned subsidiary of JASB of New York Corporation (Amiworld's principal shareholder), to supply biodiesel and petroleum diesel to its planned mixing plant and to subsequently sell the mixed products. Odin Energy Corporation purchased approximately 2.5 acres of land adjacent to Odin Energy Santa Marta, Ltd. It is anticipated that construction of the mixing plant will be completed by the middle of 2009. Once completed the Odin Energy mixing plant will be capable of producing a number of biofuel blends to meet the requirements of various national governments. For example, B5, which is mandated in Colombia, to distribute in the Atlantic coast, as well as other percentages such B7, B10, or B20. Until this mixing plant is complete we will use temporary mixing facilities so that mixed products can be sold in the interim. There are no assurances that the ability to blend fuels will result in any competitive advantages.

We installed an Automatic Atmospheric Refining Plant which provides for fractionated distillation, designed to meet operational needs and comply with all environmental regulations, including both Colombian and International standards related to refining, storage, transportation, products certification, spills prevention measures, firefighting system measures and standards and effluents controls. We also installed monitoring systems at this plant to allow managers and officers to observe activity and an automated system to measures the weight of each cargo. Also, a laboratory was built on this site that will have state-of-the-art equipment to guarantee quality control.

We are hoping to construct additional tanks at the port zone for storage and shipping purposes for our diesel and petroleum products. We are currently in discussions with the port zone and they have provided us a plan to construct a storage area exclusive for fuel storage. We have sent a letter requesting inclusion in the project and we are expecting to receive information from the Port Society as to the location and the other necessary construction issues that will be made for piping and punping purposes. Our current plan is to construct tanks with an approximately capacity of 600,000 barrels per month. We have not yet received estimates or approval from the port authority and cannot currently estimate the total project ossts. This project is still in the planning phase by the Port Society.

Oil Resale Business

Effective July 5, 2007, Odin Petroleum entered into a 12 month contract to transport oil with Petroleos Panamerican. The relevant agreement provided for the transportation of 300,000 gallons of oil monthly from Pointe-a-Pierre in Trinidad & Tobago to Cristobal, Panama. The oil was loaded monthly onto a tanker and the delivery was completed within an expected 21 days. The agreement provided for a fixed commission of \$.20 per gallon and as a result we receive a fixed profit of \$60,000 per month regardless of the amount of sales and related oil and shipping costs and we continued to receive this profit through June 2008. This contract is now complete and was not renewed. We are negotiating several new shipping arrangements and are confident that additional shipping arrangements will be added in the future. However, no assurances can be provided that we will enter into any new such agreements in the future.

Odin Petroleum is also acting as a sales agent for both Odin Energy and Odin Petroil. As a result, Odin Petroleum will receive a net 2.5% of all sales made by these two entities in exchange for providing marketing and fund settlement. During the year ended December 31, 2008, Odin Petroleum had collected net revenues of \$232,485 from sales commissions related to Odin Energy and Odin Petroil.

Odin Petroleum is currently focused principally on generating sales to cover the entire production of both plants. In addition we are continuing to seek out opportunities to develop additional trade routes and expand its transportation business.

Shipping Business

We are also diversifying our business activities in a synergistic manner by developing the business plan of Great Voyages Co., Ltd. ("Great Voyages") that is developing a cargo shipping business. The first part of the business is to charter ships for the shipment of oil and related petroleum products within the Caribbean region. We have already begun shipping oil. In February 2008, Great Voyages entered into a lease agreement to charter a cargo vessel with Serport, S.A., a commercial partnership domiciled in Colombia. The lease provides for a monthly lease payment of 63,000,000 Colombia Pesos (approximately US\$30,800) and will become effective 24 months from the

time we take possession of the ship. We have been assigned a shipping dock and are waiting to take possession of the ship. As of the date of this Report we are unsure when we will elect to take possession, but expect that we will assume possession once we reach an agreement with a third party to transport. Great Voyages will use the vessel to transport fuel produced by Odin Energy and Odin Petroleum. Great Voyages, in which we own a 45% interest, currently receives 10% of the transportation costs from Odin Petroleum as a result of the Petroleos Panamerican arrangement, which generates a fixed profit of \$3,600 monthly. Our portion will be approximately \$1,620. While no assurances can be provided, we believe that profits will increase once we assume possession of this barge, which is not expected to occur until we identify that such a need has arisen. Results of operations of this endeavor will vary depending on the number of shipments we complete on a monthly basis.

The second part of the business will be the purchase of small oil tankers to engage in the trade of oil through the free trade zone of Panama and primarily focus on shipping oil from South American countries through this free trade zone. We have also been developing the business of purchasing and re-selling of oil from Trinidad & Tobago and Venezuela to Panama. This business is being undertaken by our subsidiary, Odin Petroleum Corporation, a New York corporation ("Odin Petroleum"). The oil is purchased and sold through pre-arranged buyers and sellers. Odin is also undertaking all sales of the products that are produced in our biodiesel plant.

Future charters will range in price, depending on the size of shipments, from approximately \$50,000 for 200,000 gallon shipments. Higher volume shipments will require larger ships with bigger crews and will incur other costs, which will increase the cost of each charter. However, the cost per shipping unit will decrease with larger volumes. Because we intend to initially ship our own product, the capital outly is expected to be nominal, as we believe we will be able to defer any payments due until delivery, thus allowing us to utilize the funds received from delivery of the product to pay for the cost of the chartered ship.

We intend to seek out other suitable ships to purchase for our proposed oil and fuel products shipping business. In the interim, we intend to charter additional suitable ships to conduct our oil reselling business.

Private Offerings

In December 2006, we commenced a private offering of our Common Stock, whereby we sold an aggregate of 346,190 shares of our Common Stock to 307 investors, none of whom are residents of the United States, at a price of \$10,00 per share, for aggregate proceeds of \$3,461,900. This offering was conducted by our officers and directors and we did not employ any investment banking firm or other entity to assist us in this offering. Each investor in this offering had a prior business or personal relationship with a member of our management. Following the closing of this private offering, in March 2007, we engaged in a forward split of our Common Stock whereby we issued ten (10) shares of our Common Stock for every one (1) share then issued and outstanding.

On June 7, 2007, we filed a registration statement on Form SB-2 with the US Securities and Exchange Commission, wherein we registered 3,573,800 shares of our issued and outstanding Common Shares, including those shares issued in the aforesaid private offering. This registration statement became effective October 5, 2007. On July 26, 2007, we filed a short form registration statement on Form 8-A with the SEC pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. As a result, we are now a full reporting company pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

In December 2007, we commenced another private offering of our Common Stock. On February 12, 2008, we closed this private offering. We received gross proceeds of \$6,200,000 (\$5,727,000 net) from the sale of 3,100,000 shares (\$2.00 per share). The Shares were sold to a total of 47 investors, none of whom are residents of the United States. We relied upon the exemption from registration afforded by Regulation S, promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, to issue the Shares. Each investor in this offering had a prior business or personal relationship with a member of our management. We utilized the proceeds derived from this offering or completing our petroleum and diesel plants and funding startup costs for these plants.

In March 2008, we commenced a private offering of our Common Stock. On August 11, 2008, we closed this offering and we received gross proceeds of \$2,550,000 (\$2,311,350 net) from the sale of 510,000 shares (\$5.00 per share). The shares were sold to a total of 55 investors, none of whom that are residents of the United States. We

relied upon the exemption from registration afforded by Regulation S, promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, to issue the Shares. We have been utilizing the proceeds derived from this offering for the purpose of acquiring an inventory of petroleum crude and palm oil and the development of our oil resell business.

Investor Relations

In May 2008 we entered into a Letter of Engagement Agreement (the "LOE") with Trilogy Capital Partners, Inc. ("Trilogy") and Prominence Capital, LLC., ("Prominence") for Trilogy and Prominence to provide us with various investor relations services. The agreement was for a term of 12 months, with an option to us to terminate the agreement after 6 months upon thirty (30) days notice. The objective of the agreement was for Trilogy and Prominence to develop and implement a proactive marketing program designed to increase investor awareness of our Company in the investment community and generate an increase in the liquidity of our Common Stock.

We agreed to pay \$15,000 per month for the initial six month term, as well as the issuance of an aggregate of Two Hundred Thousand (200,000) shares of our Common Stock, 100,000 of which was issued upon execution of the agreement, with the balance of 100,000 shares held in escrow until January 1, 2009, and to be released in the event we were satisfied with the services to be performed on our behalf.

A dispute arose between Trilogy and ourselves concerning our alleged breach of the terms by Trilogy. See PART I, ITEM 3, LEGAL PROCEEDINGS."

EMPLOYEES

As of the date of this report we employ eighty-seven persons, including two members of management one internal auditor and one in administration. We also have two independent contractors who are employed by an affiliated company. On average, each of these employees devotes a minimum of 40 hours per week to our business activities. None of our employees are members of a union. We consider our employee babor relations to be good.

Relevant to our combined refinery plants, staffing levels change periodically depending on the level of automation we are able to obtain, sales levels, and changes in operational needs. Additional employment will be needed upon any future plant expansion or the construction of future plants. Our present plant staffing is listed in the following chart.

	Odin Emergy	Odin Petroil	Aminoald and Odin Peiroleum	Total
Company Management				
General Manager	1	1	3	2
Manager Assistant	1	1		2
Administrative				
Administrative and Reception	4	2	3 2	8
Accounting and Human Resources	4	3	2	7
Translation		2		2
Information Technology	2			2
Public Relations	1	1		2
Diver	1			1
Cleaning	4	5		9
Selemen			3	3
Purchesing Meneger	1			1
Operations				
Production - Supervisors	1	2		3
Production - Operators	10	5		15
Maintenance	8	4		1D
Mechanical	1	2		3
Engineer	3			3
Logislica	2	1		3
Quality June rates				
Chemical Engineer/Quality Control	2	1		3
Laboratory Assistant	3	3		ă
Industrial Safety Supervisor	2	2		
		35	11	87

We are continuing to develop our oil re-sell and shipping businesses. At this point the staffing is minimal and outsourced. We will eventually retain our own crews and sales force which will lead to increased company staffing. Management has not determined the level of staffing the will ultimately be needed for these endeavors.

COMPETITION

The biodiesel production industry is becoming increasingly competitive. We believe that our ability to successfully compete depends on many factors including but not limited to the economics of feedstock supply, proximity to major customers and extent of transportation infrastructure. Organizations that we deem our principal competition are currently producing biodiesel or are currently constructing biodiesel production capacity on a significant scale within our local target market of Colombia.

We believe our principal competition at this time will be Oleoflores S.A., which owns and operates a plant constructed and completed in 2007 and is currently operational. This company is currently operational and has indicated its production will be approximately 50,000 tons per year. The following is a list of companies we believe to be in the process of planning and developing biodiesel plants in Colombia:

Company Name	Announced Start Date	Expected Production		
Biocastilla	December 2007	35,000 tons per year		
BioD	January 2008	100,000 tons per year		
Biocombustibles Sosenibles del Caribe S.A.	October 2008	100,000 tons per year		

These plants are only in the planning phases or in the early construction phase. The limited loan availability and difficulty in raising private capital makes it difficult for companies to complete projects of this size and scope and as such has and will continue to limit the number of companies that successfully complete their plants. We cannot at this time determine which of these companies will be successful in completing their plants.

Our primary competition from our petroleum refinery is Telva, which is a company located in Barranquilla. It has a manual distillation tower and has a production capacity of 24,000 barrels per month. They mostly produce Ifo's and fuel oil.

Our primary competition in the oil and fuel re-sell sector which competes with Odin Petroleum is Codis. It is a trading company that sells hydrocarbon derivatives to the marine sector.

There can be no assurances that we will be successful in our goal of becoming a competitive force in the industry.

TRADEMARKS-TRADENAMES

We currently do not have any registered trademarks or trademarks, although we expect this to change as we move towards the commercialization of our technology.

GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS

Our business operations are subject to extensive and frequently changing federal, state, provincial and local laws and regulations relating to the protection of the environment. These laws, the underlying regulatory requirements and the enforcement thereof, some of which are described below, impact, or may impact, our business operations by imposing:

- Restrictions on our business operations and/or the need to install enhanced or additional controls;
- The need to obtain and comply with permits and authorizations;
- Liability for exceeding applicable permit limits or legal requirements in certain cases for the remediation of contaminated soil and groundwater at our facilities, contiguous and adjacent properties and other properties owned and/or operated by third parties; and
- Specifications for the biodiesel we market and produce.

In addition, some of the governmental regulations to which we are subject are helpful to our biodiesel marketing business and proposed biodiesel production business. The biodiesel fuel industry is greatly dependent upon tax policies and environmental regulations that favor the use of biodiesel in motor fuel blends in North America. Some of the governmental regulations applicable to our biodiesel marketing business and proposed biodiesel production business are briefly described below.

Colombia requires us to have an Environmental Management Plan in place and an Environmental Impact Study to be completed. Both of these must be submitted to and approved by the District Administrative Environmental Department. We submitted them upon completion of our biodiesel plant and received final approval on October 7, 2007 by resolution No. 226.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

An investment in our Common Stock is a risky investment. Prospective investors should carefully consider the following risk factors before purchasing shares of our Common Stock. We believe that we have included all material risks.

RISKS RELATED TO OUR OPERATIONS

We have incurred losses to date. We did not begin generating revenues until late in our 2007 fiscal year when we completed our initial sale of oil. In addition, our biodiesel plant described herein did not become operational until the first quarter of 2008 and we acquired our refinery in December 2007. Neither our biodiesel plant or refinery is currently running at full capacity and we continue to expand these operations. As of December 31, 2008, we had an accumulated deficit of (\$2,590,454) and incurred a net loss of \$360,939 in 2008. As of December 31, 2007, we had an accumulated deficit of (\$2,599,515) and incurred a net loss of \$113,100 in 2007. While we do not expect to continue to incur losses from operations now that our biodiesel plant and petroleum refinery are operational, there can be no assurances that this will occur. Until we begin generating profitable operations on a regular basis, we expect to rely on cash from our recent equity financings, as well as loans from affiliates, if necessary, and bank financing, when available, to fund all of the cash requirements of our business. There are no assurances that we will be able to attain, sustain or increase profitability on a quarterly or annual basis. A downturn in the demand for biodiesel would significantly and adversely affect our sales and profitability.

We have spent a significant amount of our capital on our refinery and biodiesel plant construction. We can make no assurances that this capital expenditure will successfully achieve desired results. If our refinery and biodiesel plant do not achieve desired results, our business and results of operation can be impacted. We are exploring new opportunities to diversify our operations in order to reduce this risk, however no assurances can be made that we will be able to successfully diversify our operations.

Any operational disruption at our facilities could result in a reduction of our sales volume, and could cause us to incur substantial losses. If our operations at our facilities experience a significant interruption due to a major accident or damage by severe weather or other natural disasters, our ability to generate revenues could be adversely impacted. In addition, our operations may be subject to labor disruptions and unscheduled downtime, or other operational hazards inherent in our industry, such as equipment failures, fires, explosions, abnormal pressures, blowouts, pipeline ruptures, transportation accidents and natural disasters. Some of these operational hazards may cause personal injury or loss of life, severe damage to or destruction of property and equipment or environmental damage, and may result in suspension of operations and the imposition of civil or criminal penalties. Our insurance may not cover or be adequate to fully cover the potential operational hazards described above.

Our financial performance will be dependent on prices and availability for palm oil, crude oil, and other chemical inputs, which are subject to and determined by market forces outside our

control. An increase in the prices for these input commodities will materially affect our ability to operate at a profit. Our result of operations and financial condition may be affected by the cost and supply of palm oil. Crude oil, palm oil, and other materials are currently our largest expenses. The price of palm oil is influenced by weather conditions and other factors affecting crop yields, farmer planting decisions, the output and proximity of palm crush facilities, and general economic, market and regulatory factors. These factors include government policies and subsidies with respect to agriculture and international trade, and global and local demand and supply. The significance and relative

effect of these factors on the price of crude oil, palm oil, and other matierals is difficult to predict. Any event that tends to negatively affect the supply of palm oil, such as adverse weather or crop disease, could increase palm oil prices and potentially harm our business. In addition, we may also have difficulty, from time to time, in sourcing crude oil and palm oil on economical terms due to supply shortages. Such a shortage could require us to suspend operations until palm oil is available at economical terms, which would have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial position. The price we pay for materials at our facilities could also increase if additional production facilities are built in the same general vicinity. We are unaware of any other facility that is being planned in the vicinity of our plant.

The availability and price of raw materials will significantly influence our financial performance. We may purchase raw materials in the cash market and hedge oil and palm oil price risk through futures contracts and options to reduce short-term exposure to price fluctuations. There is no assurance that our hedging activities will successfully reduce the risk caused by price fluctuation, which may leave us vulnerable to high palm oil prices. Hedging activities themselves can result in costs because price movements in palm oil contracts are highly volatile and are influenced by many factors that are beyond our control.

Price increases in such inputs or a lack of supply of such inputs could increase production costs, reduce profit margins and negatively affect cash flow. This is especially true if market conditions do not allow us to pass increased material costs to our customers. If a period of high raw material prices were to be sustained for some time, such pricing may reduce our ability to operate and generate revenues. In certain instances, we could decide to limit or even cease production for a period of time.

There are competing interest for the supply of palm oil and other feedstock to produce biodiesel fuel. These competing interests include cooking products and usages of these products in producing other products. Additionally biodiesel plants are being rapidly constructed and expanded which will result in continued increases in demands. However, export of these products will continue to increase and other plants may be developed.

There can be no assurances that we will be able to establish a steady supply of raw materials. We have established relationships with multiple supply vendors for each of our business operations. While we are currently in negotiations with each of them on an ongoing basis to purchase raw materials at competitive prices, there can be no assurance that we will be able to reach an agreement with them in the future. We are working on a fixed long-term contract to maintain a steady supply, but for now we feel it is better to negotiate material purchases on a short term basis. We have received limited assurances from government officials of assistance in maintaining a steady supply of materials. Additionally, we hope in the future to develop our own supply chain that we hope will eventually include owning our own farms, pressing plants, and oil wells. However, we cannot provide any guarantees that we will be able to establish a steady supply of materials.

Future concerns over deforestation and other environmental concerns may limit crop productions of palm trees and other feedstock. Environmental concerns worldwide are continuing to rise. Tracts of land cleared for the production of palm trees cause deforestation. A balance needs to be achieved between protecting forest and the production of palm trees and other sources of feedstock. This may limit the production of future farms and as such, create reductions in available feedstock supplies. We feel these risks have been partly reduced by our choice to locate in a palm oil rich country, which has no other producers and limited internal consumption. We intend to acquire rights to palm oil processors and potentially farms in the future to combat this risk. There can be no assurance that we will be able to acquire such rights or farms on economically favorable terms, or at all.

As of the date of this Report there are currently no ongoing efforts to limit additional plantations in Colombia. We will continue to monitor this and look for additional potential suppliers. Additionally, we will continue to explore alternative feedstock to ensure a steady supply.

Declines in the prices of our products may have a significant negative impact on our financial performance. Our revenues will be greatly affected by the price at which we can sell our products. These prices can be volatile as a result of a number of factors. These factors include the overall supply and demand, the price of fuel, level of government support and the availability and price of competing products. Biodiesel prices generally parallel the movement of petroleum oil prices. Oil prices are difficult to forecast because the market reflects the global economy, which is subject to political upheaval, natural disasters and other myriad factors. Even rumors of

political instability can significantly affect the price of our products. Further, exchange rates play a key role in domestic and international fuel pricing. Any lowering of diesel prices will likely also lead to lower prices for biodiesel, which may decrease our sales and reduce revenues.

Management believes our location gives us a competitive advantage in that we have market opportunities not just in Colombia, but also throughout South America, Central America, and the United States. In the foreseeable future we believe we will be able to produce biodicesel and diesel products at a substantially lower cost than U.S. producers, giving us a slightly greater buffer then the rest of our competitors, even with the cost of transportation. Many of our competitors have land locked facilities with no port access leaving only the prospect of utilizing ground fleets to deliver their biodiesel fuels. Ultimately this limits their market within a few hundred-mile radius, making it difficult for them to seek out secondary markets in which they might be able to obtain higher prices.

Because members of our management are also involved with other companies, there is a potential that conflicts of interest may arise in the future. JASB, one of our principal shareholders and co-owner of Great Voyages, one of our subsidiaries, is a company that is controlled by Mr. Saito, our Chief Executive Officer and a director. JASB has loaned us money from time to time in the past and may do so in the future. If such conflicts do arise, Mr. Saito intends to resolve any such conflicts in the most favorable manner to us. However, there may be situations that arise in the future that cannot be resolved in our favor.

Availability of charters and suitable ships for fuel transportation may become limited or costs may be increased by higher fuel, crew, and maintenance costs. We are marketing our biodiesel and diesel fuel in Colombia and, if the economics are favorable, to other locations in North and South America. If we do sell our product outside of Colombia, we will need to arrange for transportation of our fuel. As of the date of this Report we are chartering a ship for transport. In February 2008, Great Voyages came to terms on its first charter with Serport, S.A. We are currently waiting to take possession of the ship, which is expected to occur once we have contracted to transport petroleum products. There is a demand by competitors for charter ships. In the future the cost for additional charters may become excessive in price if demand increases sharply. Additionally, higher prices for fueling, crewing, and maintaining charters may ultimately be passed on to us, thereby decreasing our proflability.

We are also exploring the possibility of developing our own fleet, thereby minimizing our need for charters. We hope to have the fleet sufficient in size to meet all of our own shipping needs. We currently do not have the available capital to undertake this objective and there can be no assurances that we will have the financial resources available to allow us to accomplish this objective in the future. We initially anticipate that we will utilize charters in the future. If our internal needs decrease we expect that these ships can then be chartered to other companies. There can be no assurances that we will be able to charter these crafts to any third party on favorable terms, or at all.

<u>Competition in our industry is competitive</u>. New plant construction or decreases in demand for our fuel products may result in excess production capacity, which could have an impact upon our ability to operate profitably. Excess capacity in the diesel and biodiesel industry may lead to increased competition for inputs and decreased market prices for our products, which means that we may be unable to acquire the inputs needed or be unable to acquire the inputs at a profitable price. In addition, if the excess capacity occurs, we may be unable to market our products at profitable prices.

Many of our competitors have substantially greater production, financial, research and development, personnel and marketing resources than we do. As a result, our competitors may be able to compete more aggressively than we could and sustain that competition over a longer period of time. Our lack of resources relative to many of our competitors may cause us to fail to anticipate or respond adequately to new developments and other competitive pressures. This failure could reduce our competitiveness and cause a decline in our market share, sales and profitability.

Competition from the advancement of other alternative fuels may lessen the demand for biodiesel and negatively impact our profitability. Alternative fuels, gasoline oxygenates and biodiesel production methods are continually under development. A number of automotive, industrial and power generation manufacturers are developing alternative clean power systems using fuel cells or clean burning gaseous fuels. Like biodiesel, the emerging fuel cell industry offers a technological option to address increasing worldwide energy costs, the long-

term availability of petroleum reserves and environmental concerns. Fuel cells have emerged as a potential alternative to certain existing power sources because of their higher efficiency, reduced noise and lower emissions. Fuel cell industry participants are currently targeting the transportation, stationary power and portable power markets in order to decrease fuel costs, lessen dependence on crude oil and reduce harmful emissions. If the fuel cell and hydrogen industries continue to expand and gain broad acceptance, and hydrogen becomes readily available to consumers for motor vehicle use, we may not be able to compete effectively. This additional competition could reduce the demand for biodiesel, which would negatively impact our profitability.

Labor costs will always be a factor in all of our businesses. We have chosen to locate in depressed labor markets to keep these costs minimized. However, these markets may change over time, perhaps at a rapid pace, which can increase our costs substantially. An increase in cost will have a negative impact on our anticipated results of operation.

Most of our technology is acquired from external vendors who service other clients with identical technology. Our technology is similar or identical to most of the current refineries and biodiesel plants and as such has only limited uniqueness. We consider one of our threats to be information regarding our supply sources and customer base. We limit access to both our purchasing and selling sources to key employees in their respective department to ensure minimal exposure for this data. There can be no assurances that our efforts in this regard will be successful. If we are not successful in our efforts we may experience negative consequences.

Changes in environmental regulations may be adopted in the future or violations of regulations could occur. If these events occur, we will experience an increase in our costs and reduction of our anticipated profitability. We are subject to environmental regulations and will need to follow an Environmental Handling Plan that must be strictly followed. Changes in environmental laws and regulations could require us to invest or spend additional resources in order to comply with future environmental regulations. Violations of these laws and regulations could result in liabilities that affect our financial condition and the expense of compliance alone could be significant enough to reduce profits.

Changes in the political environment could result in increases expenses, loss of control of price, or even the nationalization of our business. We are operating in volatile political areas with extensive government control. As governments continue to work to protect consumers and keep prices for oil and oil related products in check they often engage in regulatory or market control practices. These controls could impact our ability to operate profitably. Future regulation may require additional expense related to items, such as, payroll, property maintenance, and pollution control.

Additionally, the countries that we operate in could become unstable in the future. Changes in political environments causing changes to government control over its energy sector could happen in jurisdictions where we intend to operate. Even small changes in government control could impact us through tax hikes, control over commodity prices, and inflationary controls.

We may be sued or become a party to litigation, which could require significant management time and attention and result in significant legal expenses and may result in an unfavorable outcome which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. While we have no knowledge of any threatened litigation matters, we may be subject to lawsuits from time to time arising in the ordinary course of our business. We may be forced to incur costs and expenses in connection with defending ourselves with respect to such litigation and the payment of any settlement or judgment in connection therewith if there is an unfavorable outcome. The expense of defending litigation may be significant. The amount of time to resolve lawsuits is unpredictable and defending ourselves may divert management's attention from the day-to-day operations of our business, which could adversely affect our business, results of operations and cash flows. In addition, any such litigation could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and cash flows.

Our success depends, to an extent, upon the continued services of Mamoru Saito and Takahito Sakagami, our Chief Executive Officer and President, respectively. We have made a significant effort to build a diverse management team with skills and industry experience sufficient to operate our Company on a day-to-day basis. Additionally, we have developed key relationships with suppliers and customers to ensure success in all

aspects of our proposed operations. Despite these efforts, we continue to rely on the services of Messrs. Saito and Sakagami for strategic and operational management and the relationships they have built. Some of our competitor's management have more experience than Messrs. Saito and Sakagami and our other members of management in the fuel industry. In addition, Mr. Saito devotes a minimum of approximately 40 hours per week to our business, provided that he is not required to address unexpected matters that arise in his other businesses, which happens from time to time. This may place us at a competitive disadvantage because we will greatly rely on these relationships in the conduct of our proposed operations and the execution of our business strategies. The loss of either Mr. Saito or Mr. Sakagami could also result in the loss of our favorable relationships with one or more of our suppliers and customers, as well as a loss of their business acumen. We have not entered into an employment agreement with either Mr. Saito or Mr. Sakagami could also significantly delay or prevent the achievement of our business objectives.

We are currently experiencing a period of rapid growth that is imposing a significant burden on our current administrative and operational resources. Our ability to effectively manage our growth will require us to substantially expand the capabilities of our administrative and operational resources by attracting, training, managing and retaining additional qualified personnel, including additional members of management, technicians and others. To successfully operate our new facilities we need to manage operations and production, as well as marketing and selling the end products generated by our facilities. There can be no assurances that we will be able to do so. Our failure to successfully manage our growth may have a negative impact on our anticipated results of operations.

We may be exposed to potential risks relating to our internal controls over financial reporting and our ability to have those controls attested to by our independent auditors. As directed by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 ("SOX 404"), the Securities and Exchange Commission adopted rules requiring public companies to include a report of management on the company's internal controls over financial reporting in their SEC reports, including this Form 10-K. In addition, the independent registered public accounting firm auditing a company's financial statements must also attest to and report on management's assessment of the effectiveness of the company's internal controls over financial reporting as well as the operating effectiveness of the company's internal controls.

While we expect to expend significant resources in developing the necessary documentation and testing procedures required by SOX 404, there is a risk that we will not comply with all of the requirements imposed thereby. At present, there is no precedent available with which to measure compliance adequacy. Accordingly, there can be no positive assurance that we will receive a positive attestation from our independent auditors.

In the event we identify significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in our internal controls that we cannot remediate in a timely manner or we are unable to receive a positive attestation from our independent auditors with respect to our internal controls, investors and others may lose confidence in the reliability of our financial statements and our ability to obtain equity or debt financing could suffer.

RISKS RELATED TO OUR COMMON STOCK

Holders of our Common Stock may suffer significant dilution in the future. In order to fully implement our business plan described in this Report, it is probable that we will require additional capital, either debt or equity, or both. As a result, it is possible that we may elect to raise additional equity capital by selling shares of our Common Stock or other securities in the future to raise the funds necessary to allow us to implement our business plan. If we do so, our current shareholders will suffer significant dilution.

There is a limited trading market for our securities and there can be no assurance that such a market will develop in the future. We were approved for listing our Common Stock for trading on the OTC Electronic Bulletin Board (the "OTCBB") operated by the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA"), *flk/a* the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc., in February 2008. As of the date of this Report, trading in our Common Stock is limited. There is no assurance that a market will develop in the future or, if developed, that it will continue.

During 2008 we submitted applications to list our Common Stock for trading on NASDAQ and the American Stock Exchange. The OTC Electronic Bulletin Board is not considered a national exchange. As of the date of this Report NASDAQ has advised us that in order to list our stock we will need to demonstrate that we can meet the listing requirements related to market value and bid price. We have agreed to take steps to address these areas of concerns. We are taking steps to aldresis this issue by entering into investment banking agreements with licensed broker dealers who have expressed an interest in working with us to accomplish our aforesaid objectives and thereafter, submit a revised application for listing on NASDAQ. As of the date of this Report we have not entered into any definitive agreement with any investment banking group and there can be no assurances that such an agreement will be executed in the future. Failure to increase the trading volume in our Common Stock in the future.

In November 2008 our management elected to submit a listing application to list our Common Stock for trading on the American Stock Exchange. Management withdrew the application in December 2008. We may resubmit the application if management believes it is in our best interest.

We do not have significant financial reporting experience, which may lead to delays in filing required reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission and suspension of quotation of our securities on the OTCBB or a national exchange, which will make it more difficult for you to sell your securities. The OTCBB and a national exchange each limit quotations to securities of issuers that are current in their reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Because we do not have significant financial reporting experience, we may experience delays in filing required reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"). Because subserves whose securities are qualified for quotation on the OTCBB or any other national exchange are required to file these reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission in a timely manner, the failure to do so may result in a suspension of trading or delisting.

There are no automated systems for negotiating trades on the OTCBB and it is possible for the price of a stock to go up or down significantly during a lapse of time between placing a market order and its execution, which may affect your trades in our securities. Because there are no automated systems for negotiating trades on the OTCBB, they are conducted via telephone. In times of heavy market volume, the limitations of this process may result in a significant increase in the time it takes to execute investor orders. Therefore, when investors place market orders, an order to buy or sell a specific number of shares at the current market price, it is possible for the price of a stock to go up or down significantly during the lapse of time between placing a market order and its execution.

Our stock may be considered a "penny stock" if it trades below \$5.00 per share. This can adversely affect its liquidity. As of the date of this Report, our Common Stock trades in excess of \$5.00 per share, but there can be no assurance that this price will be maintained in the future. If the trading price of our Common Stock falls below \$5.00 per share, trading in our Common Stock will be subject to the requirements of Rule 15g-9 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Under this rule, broker/dealers who recommend low-priced securities to persons other than established customers and accredited investors must satisfy special sales practice requirements. The broker/dealer must make an individualized written suitability determination for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's written consent prior to the transaction.

SEC regulations also require additional disclosure in connection with any trades involving a "penny stock," including the delivery, prior to any penny stock transaction, of a disclosure schedule explaining the penny stock market and its associated risks. In addition, broker-dealers must disclose commissions payable to both the broker-dealer and the registered representative and current quotations for the securities they offer. The additional burdens imposed upon broker-dealers by such requirements may discourage broker-dealers from recommending transactions in our securities, which could severely limit the liquidity of our securities and consequently adversely affect the market price for our securities. In addition, few broker or dealers are likely to undertake these compliance activities. Other risks associated with trading in penny stocks could also be price fluctuations and the lack of a liquid market.

We do not anticipate payment of dividends, and investors will be wholly dependent upon the market for the Common Stock to realize economic benefit from their investment. As holders of our Common Stock, you will only be entitled to receive those dividends that are declared by our Board of Directors out of retained earnings. We do not expect to have retained earnings available for declaration of dividends in the foreseeable

future. There is no assurance that such retained earnings will ever materialize to permit payment of dividends to you. Our Board of Directors will determine future dividend policy based upon our results of operations, financial condition, capital requirements, reserve needs and other circumstances.

Any adverse effect on the market price of our Common Stock could make it difficult for us to raise additional capital through sales of equity securities at a time and at a price that we deem appropriate. Sales of substantial amounts of Common Stock, or in anticipation that such sales could occur, may materially and adversely affect prevailing market prices for our Common Stock.

The market price of our Common Stock may fluctuate significantly in the future. The market price of our Common Stock may fluctuate in response to one or more of the following factors, many of which are beyond our control:

- the volume and timing of the receipt of orders for biodiesel from major customers;
- competitive pricing pressures;
- our ability to produce, sell and deliver biodiesel on a cost-effective and timely basis;
- our inability to obtain construction, acquisition, capital equipment and/or working capital financing;
- the introduction and announcement of one or more new alternatives to biodiesel by our competitors;
- changing conditions in the biodiesel and fuel markets;
- changes in market valuations of similar companies;
- · stock market price and volume fluctuations generally;
- · regulatory developments;
- fluctuations in our quarterly or annual operating results;
- additions or departures of key personnel; and
- future sales of our Common Stock or other securities.

The price at which you purchase shares of our Common Stock may not be indicative of the price that will prevail in the trading market. You may be unable to sell your shares of Common Stock at or above your purchase price, which may result in substantial losses to you and which may include the complete loss of your investment. In the past, securities class action litigation has often been brought against a company following periods of stock price volatility. We may be the target of similar litigation in the future. Securities litigation could result in substantial costs and divert management's attention and our resources away from our business. Any of the risks described above could adversely affect our sales and profitability and also the price of our Common Stock.

RISKS RELATED TO OUR COMPANY

Provisions of our Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws may delay or prevent a take-over that may not be in the best interests of our stockholders. Provisions of our Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws may be deemed to have anti-takeover effects, which include when and by whom special meetings of our stockholders may be called, and may delay, defer or prevent a takeover attempt. In addition, certain provisions of the Nevada Revised Statutes also may be deemed to have certain anti-takeover effects which include that control of shares acquired in excess of certain specified thresholds will not possess any voting rights unless these voting rights are approved by a majority of a corporation's disinterested stockholders.

In addition, our Articles of Incorporation authorizes the issuance of up to 25,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock with such rights and preferences determined from time to time by our Board of Directors. No shares of our Preferred Stock are currently outstanding. Our Board of Directors may, without stockholder approval, issue Preferred Stock with dividends, liquidation, conversion, voting or other rights that could adversely affect the voting power or other rights of the holders of our Common Stock.

Our management and principal shareholders have the ability to significantly influence or control matters requiring a shareholder vote and other shareholders may not have the ability to influence corporate transactions. Currently, Mr. Saito, our CEO and Chairman of our Board of Directors, owns in excess of a majority of our outstanding Common Stock. As a result, Mr. Saito, acting alone, has the ability to determine the outcome on all matters requiring approval of our shareholders, including the election of directors and approval of significant corporate transactions.

Each prospective purchaser is encouraged to carefully analyze the risks and merits of an investment in our Common Stock and should take into consideration when making such analysis, among others, the Risk Factors discussed above.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

On November 30, 2006, we closed on the acquisition of land located in Santa Marta, Magdaleno, Colombia, the site of our biodiesel plant and refinery. This land consists of an aggregate of 40,010 square meters (9.9 acres). We paid \$452,903 (\$1,041,675,000 pesos) to acquire this property. We paid cash for this acquisition.

We have a lease agreement for office space with JASB of New York Corporation at 60 East 42nd Street, Lincoln Building, Suite 1225, New York, NY 10165. The monthly base rent was \$2,899 and the lease term ended on October 31, 2004. A 3 year lease renewal agreement was made from November 1, 2004 until October 31, 2007 and the monthly base rent was \$2,267. A 4¹/₂ year lease renewal was made from November 1, 2007 until May 31, 2012. The monthly base rent from November 1, 2007 until April 30, 2010 is \$3,592 and the monthly base rent from May 1, 2007 until May 31, 2012 is \$3,735.

We also had a lease agreement with Tory Pines Resort Inc. for an apartment to be used by the Company's employees. The apartment is located at 240 East 47th Street, Apt.10E, New York, NY 10017. Yearly lease renewals have been made and a monthly rent of \$2,700 was in effect until August 31, 2005. In August of 2005, an annual renewal agreement was made for a monthly rent of \$2,850 which was effective until August 31, 2008. In August 2008, an annual renewal agreement was made for a monthly rent of \$2,925 which is effective until August 31, 2009.

All of the above lease agreements are with related parties.

We also lease an office at United Business Center, Tower 2, Office 1406, Bogota, Colombia, which consists of 1,653.42 square meters of executive office space. This space is currently being occupied by C.I. Odin Petroleum as a sales office. We pay a monthly lease payment of \$2,973. The lease payment will be increased annually by a percentage equal to the Consumer Price Index, published by the National Administrative Department of Statics for the calendar year immediately preceding the term of the contract plus two points. Additionally we are obligated to a management fee of \$407 per month and we are responsible for all utilities. This lease expires December 1, 2011.

We also lease two offices at Bahia Centro Building, Career 1st. No. 22-58, Santa Marta, Colombia. We lease office 407 and 505, which consists of 145 square meters and 91 square meters of office space, respectively. We pay monthly lease payments of \$1,814 and \$1,168. These leases both expire in December 2009.

We also lease three furnished apartments in Colombia, including (i) an apartment consisting of 285 square meters for which we pay monthly rent of \$1,332 plus costs; (ii) an apartment consisting of 115 square meters, for which we pay a monthly rent of \$2,300 plus costs. These leases expire in June 10, 2009, October 15, 2009, and December 31, 2009, respectively.

Rent expense for all leases for December 31, 2008 and 2007 was \$142,872 and \$94,323 respectively.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

During our fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, we were not a party to any litigation matters. However, we were engaged in a dispute with Trilogy Capital Partners, Inc. ("Trilogy") and Prominence Capital, LLC, ("Prominence") (Trilogy and Prominence hereinafter jointly referred to as the "Defendants") relating to the Letter of Engagement agreement (the "LOE") entered into between us and the Defendants in May 2008. See "PART I, ITEM 1, BUSINESS – INVESTOR RELATIONS."

To our knowledge, other than indicated below, there are no other material legal proceedings by or against us, either pending or contemplated, other than disputes that ordinarily arise in the normal course of business.

Subsequent Event

In March 2009 we commenced a lawsuit in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of New York, Index No. 600664/09, against Trilogy and Prominence (Trilogy and Prominence hereinafter jointly referred to as the "Defendants") that alleges that the Defendants breached their obligations contained in the LOE. The relevant complaint requests relief in an amount in excess of \$131,389.37, as well as equity relief in the form of an order to Trilogy to return all shares of our Common Stock (100,000 shares) (the "Trilogy Shares") previously issued to the Defendants as part of the terms of the LOE. At our request, the Court also entered a Temporary Restraining Order against Trilogy end restraining Trilogy from selling, transferring, encumbering, mortgaging, permitting the placement of a lien, or otherwise attempting to hypothecate the Trilogy Shares pending the hearing on our aforesaid motion.

In March 2009, we entered into a Stipulation with the Defendants, adjourning until March 26, 2009 a hearing on our Order to Show Cause and further stipulating that the Temporary Restraining Order described above remain in effect pending the hearing on our aforesaid motion. On March 20, 2009, the parties to this action entered into a second Stipulation, adjourning the hearing on our Motion to Show Cause to April 23, 2009, maintaining the Temporary Restraining Order and other procedural matters.

While no assurances can be provided we believe that our allegations have merit and that we will be successful in this matter.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITIES HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to our shareholders during the three-month period ended December 31, 2008, or subsequent thereto.

PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

MARKET INFORMATION

Trading of our Common Stock commenced on the OTCBB in February 2008. It trades under the symbol "AMWO."

The table below sets forth the reported high and low bid prices for the periods indicated. The bid prices shown reflect quotations between dealers, without adjustment for markups, markdowns or commissions, and may not represent actual transactions in our Common Stock.

Quarter Ended	High	Low
March 31, 2008	\$8.30	\$8.00
June 30, 2008	\$6.50	\$0.00
September 30, 2008 December 31, 2008	\$6.50 \$4.25	\$1.05 \$0.34

As of April 14, 2009, the closing bid price of our Common Stock was \$0.30.

Trading volume in our Common Stock is very limited. As a result, the trading price of our Common Stock is subject to significant fluctuations. We believe that this limited trading activity is as a result of most of our shareholders holding their shares as a long term investment. In addition, because most of our shareholders are foreign residents, they are not familiar with the OTCBB. We have attempted to work with various investor relations companies, but these results have not met our expectations. See "PART I, ITEM 1, BUSINESS – INVESTOR RELATIONS.

In order to increase our expose in the investment community, during 2008 we submitted applications to list our Common Stock for trading on NASDAQ and the American Stock Exchange. The OTC Electronic Bulletin Board is not considered a national exchange. As of the date of this Report NADAQ has advised us that in order to list our stock we will need to demonstrate that we can meet the listing requirements related to market value and bid price. We have agreed to take steps to address these areas of concern. We are taking steps to alleviate this issue by entering into investment banking agreements with licensed broker dealers who have expressed an interest in working with us to accomplish our aforesaid objectives and thereafter, submit a revised application for listing on NASDAQ. As of the date of this Report we have not entered into any definitive agreement with any investment banking group and there can be no assurances that such an agreement will be executed in the future. Failure to increase the trading volume in our common stock in the future may inhibit our ability to have our application for listing on NASDAQ approved in the future.

In November 2008 our management submitted a listing application to list our Common Stock for trading on the American Stock Exchange. Management withdrew the application in December 2008. We may resubmit this application if management believes it is in our best interest. See "PART I, ITEM 1A, RISK FACTORS."

HOLDERS

We had 447 holders of record of our Common Stock as of April 14, 2009, not including those persons who hold their shares in "street name."

DIVIDENDS

We have not paid any dividends since our incorporation and do not anticipate the payment of dividends in the foreseeable future. At present, our policy is to retain earnings, if any, to develop and market our products. The

payment of dividends in the future will depend upon, among other factors, our earnings, capital requirements, and operating financial conditions.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

Not applicable.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our audited financial statements and notes thereto included herein. In connection with, and because we desire to take advantage of, the "safe harbor" provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, we caution readers regarding certain forward looking statements in the following discussion and elsewhere in this report and in any other statement made by, or on our behalf, whether or not in future filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Forward looking statements are statements not based on historical information and which relate to future operations, strategies, financial results or other developments. Forward looking statements are necessarily based upon estimates and assumptions that are inherently subject to significant business, economic and competitive uncertainties and contingencies, many of which are beyond our control and many of which, with respect to future business decisions, are subject to change. These uncertainties and contingencies can affect actual results and could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed in any forward looking statements made by, or on our behalf. We disclaim any obligation to update forward looking statements.

OVERVIEW

We were incorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada on November 20, 2006. In March 2007, we merged with a predecessor company, Amiworld, Inc., a New York corporation ("Amiworld – NY"), for the purposes of affecting a reincorporation in the state of Nevada. We issued an aggregate of 372,000 shares of our Common Stock to the shareholders of Amiworld – NY in exchange for all of its issued and outstanding shares. We were the surviving entity in this merger. Following the closing of this merger, in March 2007, we engaged in a forward split of our Common Stock whereby we issued ten (10) shares of our Common Stock for every one (1) share then issued and outstanding. All references in this Report to our issued and outstanding Common Stock are provided on a post-forward split basis, unless otherwise indicated.

Our predecessor company, Amuru International Inc., was incorporated in the State of New York on October 30, 1998. On April 28, 1999, Amuru International Inc. amended its Certificate of Incorporation to change its name to Amiworld, Inc. ("Amiworld – NY"). On May 12, 1999, Amiworld – NY's Common Stock was listed on the Bermuda Stock Exchange (BSX) under the symbol "AMI-BH." Amiworld – NY was formed with a very narrow investment objective of acquiring resort properties in the eastern United States. While Amiworld – NY was seeking out appropriate resort properties, it also sought out alternative investments that could fulfill its investment objectives. Seeking diversity and desiring to get operations in place, Amiworld – NY made the decision to invest in non-resort investments. Unfortunately, these business ventures proved unsuccessful. *See* "PART I, ITEM 1. BUSINESS – HISTORY."

As a result, by 2004, Amiworld – NY had exhausted its available capital and management recognized the company had lost its viability. Amiworld – NY fell into default on its obligations to the BSX and worked on resolving its default status with New York. In September 2005, Amiworld – NY regained its active status with the BSX and worked on resolving its default status with New York. In September 2005, Amiworld – NY received \$200,000 in a private offering and, in December 2005, it received another \$200,000 in a private offering from its then principal shareholders. This private capital was used to settle its existing debts and provided sufficient capital to cover operational costs. Amiworld – NY hred additional staff to explore new business ventures and as a result found several new developing businesses in which to invest. In December 2005, Amiworld – NY changed its business plan to invest in a variety of new investments including, but not limited to, shipping, technology, financial, and retail.

During the first 10 months of 2006, Amiworld – NY finalized the development of its new business plan and in November 2006 commenced development of our biodiesel plant in Colombia, South America. On November 30, 2006, the relevant land where the plant will be located was acquired for the purchase price of \$452,902 (US).

In December 2006, we also formed Odin Petroleum Corp., a New York corporation ("Odin Petroleum") that will engage in the oil brokering business by purchasing and selling oil on the open market. We own 95% of this company, with the balance owned by JASB of New York Corp. ("JASB"). Oil will be shipped by ships provided by Great Voyages Co., Ltd., a New York corporation ("Great Voyages"). In April 2007, we acquired a 45% interest in Great Voyages Co., Ltd., from JASB, a corporation owned by our CEO, for the purpose of acquiring ships to transport good, which in the beginning will be limited to oil shipments. We issued an aggregate of 45,000 shares of our Common Stock for this 45% interest.

We are currently a holding company that operates through four subsidiary companies, including Odin Energy Santa Marta Corporation S.A. ("Odin Energy"), a Colombian corporation that is currently engaged in the operation of a biodiesel fuel plant located in Santa Marta, Colombia. In November 2006 we acquired the land where the biodiesel plant is located. Thereafter, in November 2006, we began construction on our plant in Colombia, which, according to the USDA, is currently the world's 5th largest producer of palm oil, what we consider to be the most reliable source of feedstock for biodiesel. We devoted most of our resources completing this plant through the end of 2007. The plant was completed and became operational during the first quarter of 2008. Through another subsidiary, Odin Petroil, S.A. ("Odin Petroil"), a Colombian corporation, we also operate a petroleum refinery primarily producing diesel fuel. This company completed construction of its refinery on a portion of the land owned by Odin Energy. This plant began operations in October 2007 and completed its first sales in November 2007. A December 31, 2007, the plant was operating at only approximately half its expected capacity. Full operations achieved in February 2008 and the plant is now capable of producing 30,000 barrels per month.

We are also exploring diversifying our business activities in a synergistic manner by developing the business plan of Great Voyages Co., Ltd. that intends to develop a cargo shipping business. The first part of the business will be to charter ships for the shipment of oil and related petroleum products within the Caribbean regions. The second part of the business will be the purchase of small oil tankers to engage in the trade of oil through the free trade zone of Panama and primarily focus on shipping oil from South American countries through this free trade zone. We have also been developing the business of purchasing and re-selling of oil from Trinidad & Tobago and Venezuela to Panama. This business is being undertaken by our subsidiary, Odin Petroleum Corporation, a New York corporation ("Odin Petroleum"). The oil is purchased and sold through pre-arranged buyers and sellers. Odin is also undertaking all sales of the products that are produced in our biodicesel plant.

As of the date of this Report, our intention is to concentrate our efforts and resources into the operations of our biodiesel and petroleum refineries. If we are successful in this endeavor we will then address the development of the proposed businesses of Great Voyages and Odin Petroleum. See "PART I, ITEM 1A, RISK FACTORS."

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Comparison of Results of Operations for the Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, we generated revenues of \$19,395,820, including \$19,035,820 from sale of diesel and biodiesel products and \$360,000 from oil trading commissions, compared to revenue of \$1,822,182 during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007, an increase of \$17,573,638. Cost of goods sold was \$15,628,043 during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, compared to \$1,2024,612 during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007, an increase of \$14,423,431. Costs of goods sold consisted of feedstock costs applicable to the operation of our diesel and biodiesel plants. The increase in revenues and corresponding increase in costs of goods sold during our fiscal year ended December 31, 2007, as a result of a full year of operations.

Our general and administrative expense increased by \$3,352,243, from \$783,490 during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007, to \$4,135,733 for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, primarily as a result of our commencement of operations. Our general and administrative expense rose in virtually all categories, including: (i) during January 2008 we issued 1,490,000 options and 100,000 shares of our Common Stock for services to be performed resulting in the recognition of a compensation expense of \$798,000 and deferred compensation of

\$1,192,000; (ii) increases of \$188,813 in legal, accounting and professional fees, which increased as a result of costs incurred relating to our now being a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; (iii) wage expense increased by \$450,101 due to commencement of our operations and increased personnel; (iv) depreciation increased by \$523,327 due to the addition of plant depreciation; (v) supplies and other office costs increased by \$521,693; (vi) telephone and utilities increased by \$214,850; (vii) hotel, travel, and entertainment increased \$107,920; and (viii) advertising, marketing, and public relations increased by \$22,403. We also incurred cost related to our investor relations program in the amount of \$152,953, which we did not incur during 2007. We expect that our general and administrative expense will continue to rise during our 2009 fiscal year as a result of our having a full year of operations.

As a result, we incurred a net loss of \$360,939 during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008 (approximately \$0.02 per share), compared to a net loss of \$113,100 during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 (approximately \$0.01 per share). While no assurances can be provided, we expect that we will begin generating profits from operations during our fiscal year ended December 31, 2009.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

At December 31, 2008, we had \$5,046,725 in cash.

In December 2006, we commenced a private offering of our Common Stock, whereby we sold an aggregate of 3,461,900 shares of our Common Stock to 307 investors, none of whom are residents of the United States, at a price of \$1.00 per share, for aggregate proceeds of \$3,461,900. Following the closing of this private offering, in March 2007, we engaged in a forward split of our Common Stock whereby we issued ten (10) shares of our Common Stock for every one (1) share then issued and outstanding.

Historically, we engaged in limited debt financing through affiliated companies. Such affiliated companies currently engage in offshore banking and other financial services giving them access to significant financial resources. While there is no relevant written agreement, we had an ongoing ability to borrow funds on an as-needed basis. These loans were temporary and carried no interest or repayment terms. JASB, an affiliated company and one of our principal shareholders, and other entities owned and controlled by Mr. Saito, our CEO, made similar loans to us in the past.

Effective October 29, 2007, we issued an aggregate of 3,656,428 shares of our Common Stock in exchange for forgiveness of outstanding loans in the aggregate amount of \$3,656,428. The names of those entities receiving the shares and the amount of the loans that were converted are as follows:

Name	Date of Loan	Amount of Loan	No of Shares
JASB of New York Corporation	Various Pre-2007 Loans	\$ 106,794.00	106,794
	September 5, 2007	\$1,500,000.00	1,500,000
	September 28, 2007	<u>\$ 500,000.00</u>	500,000
Total-JASB of New York Corporation		\$2,106,794.00	2,106,794
EBOA, Ltd.	Various Pre-2006 Loans	\$ 243,999.00	243,999
	October 4, 2006	<u>\$ 400,000.00</u>	400,000
Total-EBOA, Ltd.		\$ 643,999.00	643,999
BO Atlantic, Ltd.	Various Pre-2006 Loan	\$ 5,635.00	5,635
	October 5, 2006	<u>\$ 400,000.00</u>	400,000
Total-BO Atlantic, Ltd.		<u>\$ 405,635.00</u>	405,635
TOTALS		\$3,156,428.00	3,156,428

All of the parties included on the above table are related to us through common directors, shareholders or common control.

We relied upon the exemption from registration afforded by Section 4/2 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, to issue the shares.

We believe we will be able to obtain additional loans from these affiliated entities in the future should the need arise. Our Board of Directors, on a case-by-case basis, will make future decisions on indebtedness. Terms and

conditions will be made in accordance with standard market practices. Repayment terms will need to coincide with our ability to generate ongoing profits and cash flows and consideration will need to be made to our liquidity and our ability to service our existing operations prior to the inception of new lending.

Relevant thereto, on September 24, 2008, we received a loan from JASB in the principal amount of \$1,803,158. We took this loan in expectation of our purchase of the second petroleum diesel refinery in Santa Marta, Colombia. After review of this proposed transaction, we elected to lease this facility rather than acquire the same at that time. Management believed that by leasing and operating this facility prior to our acquisition of the same, we would have a better understanding of plant operations. We repaid this loan in October 2008. No interest was paid. See "PART I, ITEM 1, BUSINESS."

In July 2008 two of our subsidiary companies, Odin Energy and Odin Petroil, obtained unsecured revolving lines of credit from Bancolombia in the aggregate amounts of 500,000,000 pesos (US\$232,150) each. At December 31, 2008, Odin Energy had drawn down the principal balance of \$291,666,665 pesos (US\$129,531) and Odin Petroil had a balance of \$293,668,236 pesos (US\$130,420). These lines of credit mature on July 15, 2009. Interest accrues at the rate of 17.1381% per annum.

In December 2008 the aforesaid two subsidiary companies obtained unsecured loans from Bancolombia in the aggregate amounts of 166,666,000 pesos (US\$74,017) each. Each loan is payable in equal monthly principal installments of 13,888,833 pesos (US\$6,168) plus interest. At December 31, 2008, Odin Energy had a balance of \$166,666,000 pesos (US\$74,017) and Odin Petroil had a balance of \$168,956,248 pesos (US\$75,035). These loans mature on December 2, 2009. Interest accrues at the rate of 17.6677% per annum.

On February 12, 2008, we closed a private offering of restricted shares of our Common Stock. We received gross proceeds of \$6,200,000 (\$5,727,000 net) from the sale of 3,100,000 shares (\$2.00 per share). The shares were sold to a total of 47 investors, none of whom that are residents of the United States. We utilized the proceeds derived from this offering for completing our refineries and funding the commencement of operations. We relied upon the exemption from registration afforded by Regulation S, promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, to issue the shares.

On August 11, 2008, we closed a private offering of restricted shares of our Common Stock. We received gross proceeds of \$2,550,000 (\$2,311,350 net) from the sale of 510,000 shares (\$5.00 per share). The shares were sold to a total of 55 investors, none of whom that are residents of the United States. We utilized the proceeds derived from this offering for the purpose of acquiring an inventory of petroleum crude and palm oil and the development of our oil resell business. We relied upon the exemption from registration afforded by Regulation S, promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, to issue the shares.

We believe that we have sufficient funds available from these fund raising efforts, as well as from our recently commenced operations, to allow us to be able to continue to develop our business plan over the next 12 months and in the foreseeable future. While no assurances can be provided, we believe that we will generate a profit from operations during our fiscal year ended December 31, 2009. We do not expect to raise additional equity in the future, except in the event we elect to do so in order to provide the financing for the expansion of our current refineries, acquisition of a supply chain or for additional biodicesel plants described above. There are no assurances that we will not elect to raise additional equity capital in the future.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that affect the amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. On an on-going basis, we evaluate our estimates based on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which

form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. The following represents a summary of our critical accounting policies, defined as those policies that we believe are the most important to the portrayal of our financial condition and results of operations and that require management's most difficult, subjective or complex judgments, often as a result of the need to make estimates about the effects of matters that are inherently uncertain.

Leases – We follow the guidance in SFAS No. 13 "Accounting for Leases," as amended, which requires us to evaluate the lease agreements we enter into to determine whether they represent operating or capital leases at the inception of the lease.

Foreign currency translation - Our functional currency is United States dollars and the functional currency of our subsidiaries is currently Colombia pesos. The operations of our subsidiaries are translated into U.S. dollars in accordance with SFAS No. 52 "Foreign Currency Translation" as follows:

- (i) Assets and liabilities at the rate of exchange in effect at the balance sheet date; and
- (ii) Revenue and expense items at the average rate of exchange prevailing during the period.

Translation adjustments are included as a separate component of stockholders' equity (deficiency) as a component of comprehensive income or loss. The functional currency of our Colombian subsidiaries has been changed to the United States dollars.

We and our subsidiaries translate foreign currency transactions into the Company's functional currency at the exchange rate effective on the transaction date. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange gains and losses are included in income.

Stock-based compensation – Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 123R, "Share Based Payment." SFAS 123R requires a public entity to measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award. That cost is recognized on a straight-line basis over the employee service period (usually the vesting period). That cost is measured based on the fair value of the equity or liability instruments issued using the Black-Scholes option pricing model.

Recent accounting pronouncements – the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), "Business Combinations," ("SFAS 141R"). This statement replaces FAS No 141, which was effective July 1, 2001."Business Combinations". The statement provides guidance for how the acquirer recognizes and measures the identifiable assets acquired, liabilities assumed and any non-controlling interest in the acquirer. SFAS 141R provides for how the acquirer recognizes and measures the goodwill acquired in the business combination or a gain from a bargain purchase. The statement provides for disclosures to enable users to be able to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination. The provisions of SFAS 141R are effective for the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008, and must be applied prospectively to business combinations completed after that date. Early adoption is prohibited. Management is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this statement.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, "Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements," ("SFAS 160"), which becomes effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2008. This standard establishes accounting and reporting standards for ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent, the amount of consolidated net income attributable to the parent and to the noncontrolling interest, changes in a parent's ownership interest and the valuation of retained non-controlling equity investments when a subsidiary is deconsolidated. The Statement also establishes reporting requirements that provide sufficient disclosures that clearly identify and distinguish between the interests of the parent and the interests of the non-controlling owners. Management is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this statement. In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, "Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities – an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 133," ("SFAS 161"), which becomes effective for periods beginning after November 15, 2008. This standard changes the disclosure requirements for derivative instruments and hedging activities. Entities are required to provide enhanced disclosures about (a) how and why an entity uses derivative instruments, (b) how derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted for under SFAS 133 and its related interpretations, and (c) how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect an entity's financial position, financial performance, and cash flows. Management is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this statement.

In May 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 162, "The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles," ("SFAS 162") which identifies the sources of accounting and the framework for selecting the principles to be used in the preparation of financial statements that are presented I conformity with US GAAP. SFAS 162 will be effective 60 days following the SEC's approval of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board amendments to AU Section 411, "The Meaning of Present Fairly in Conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles". Management does not expect this statement to change any of the Company's existing accounting principles.

There were various other accounting standards and interpretations issued during 2008 and 2007, none of which are expected to a have a material impact on our consolidated financial position, operations or cash flows.

INFLATION

Although our operations are influenced by general economic conditions, we do not believe that inflation had a material effect on our results of operations during 2008.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

We have not entered into any off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources and would be considered material to investors.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Not applicable.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA



AMIWORLD, INC.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page No.
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED	
PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM	F-1-F-2
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	
Consolidated Balance Sheets	F-2
Consolidated Statements of Operations	F-3
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow	F-4
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity	F-5
Footnotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements	F-6-F-18

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Shareholders and Board of Directors Amiworld, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Amiworld, Inc. as of December 31, 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2008. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States of America). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Amiworld, Inc. as of December 31, 2008, and the results of its operations, and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2008, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Stark Winter Schenkein & Co., LLP

s/Stark Winter Schenkein & Co., LLP

Denver, Colorado April 14, 2009

F-1

33

RONALD R. CHADWICK, P.C. Certified Public Accountant 2851 South Parker Road, Suite 720 Aurora, Colorado 80014 Telephone (303)306-1967 Fax (303)306-1944

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors Amiworld, Inc. New York, New York

I have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Amiworld, Inc. as of December 31, 2007, and the related consolidated statements of operations, cash flows and stockholders' equity for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Amiworld, Inc. as of December 31, 2007, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Aurora, Colorado March 21, 2008 Ronald R. Chadwick, P.C. RONALD R. CHADWICK, P.C.

F-2

34

AMIWORLD, INC. CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

	. <u></u>	December 31st 2008		December 31st 2007
ASSI	ETS			
Current Assets				
Cash	\$	5,046,725	\$	4,639,783
Accounts Receivable, net		468,999		333,523
Prepaid Expenses & Advance Payments		3,301,051		1,435,521
Inventory		2,558,836		750,357
Total current assets		11,375,611		7,159,184
Fixed Assets				
Land & Buildings		16,075,975		12,592,401
Machinery & Vehicles		279,072		157,821
Equipment & Furniture		654,292		443,124
Less: Accumulated Depreciation		(452,817)		(131,647
Other Assets		16,556,522		13,061,699
		4,463,000		
Construction in progress Deposits		5,450		3,150
Deposits		4,468,450		3,150
		1,100,100		5,150
TOTAL ASSETS	\$	32,400,583	\$	20,224,033
LIABILITIES .	AND EQUITY			
Accounts payable and accrued expense	\$	1,954,026	\$	1,297,648
Advance Deposits	φ	1,801,149	Ģ	
*				1,297,048
Taxes Pavable				-
Taxes Payable Notes Payable - Bank		140,717		2,157
Notes Payable - Bank		140,717 1,966,720		-
Notes Payable - Bank Due to affiliated companies (net)		140,717 1,966,720 1,481,482		2,157
Notes Payable - Bank		140,717 1,966,720		-
Notes Payable - Bank Due to affiliated companies (net) Total current liabilities		140,717 1,966,720 1,481,482		2,157
Notes Payable - Bank Due to affiliated companies (net) Total current liabilities Minority Interests Equity Common Shares: \$,001 par value 175,000 shares authorized; 23,218,110 (2008), 20,958,110 (2007)		140,717 1,966,720 <u>1,481,482</u> 7,344,094 490,578		2,157 - 1,299,805 431,854
Notes Payable - Bank Due to affiliated companies (net) Total current liabilities Minority Interests Equity Common Shares: \$.001 par value 175,000 shares authorized; 23,218,110 (2008), 20,958,110 (2007) shares issued and outstanding		140,717 1,966,720 <u>1,481,482</u> 7,344,094 490,578 23,218		2,157 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Notes Payable - Bank Due to affiliated companies (net) Total current liabilities Minority Interests Equity Common Shares: \$.001 par value 175,000 shares authorized; 23,218,110 (2008), 20,958,110 (2007) shares issued and outstanding Additional paid in capital		140,717 1,966,720 <u>1,481,482</u> 7,344,094 490,578 23,218 30,915,067		2,157 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Notes Payable - Bank Due to affiliated companies (net) Total current liabilities Minority Interests Equity Common Shares: \$.001 par value 175.000 shares authorized; 23.218.110 (2008), 20.958.110 (2007) shares issued and outstanding Additional paid in capital Deferred Compensation Expense - Stock and Options		140,717 1,966,720 <u>1,481,482</u> 7,344,094 490,578 23,218 30,915,067 (1,192,000)		2,157 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Notes Payable - Bank Due to affiliated companies (net) Total current liabilities Minority Interests Equity Common Shares: \$.001 par value 175,000 shares authorized; 23,218,110 (2008), 20,958,110 (2007) shares issued and outstanding Additional paid in capital		140,717 1,966,720 <u>1,481,482</u> <u>7,344,094</u> <u>490,578</u> 23,218 30,915,067 (1,192,000) (2,219,920)		2,157 - 1,299,805 431,854 20,958 21,034,977 - 35,954
Notes Payable - Bank Due to affiliated companies (net) Total current liabilities Minority Interests Equity Common Shares: \$.001 par value 175.000 shares authorized; 23.218.110 (2008), 20.958.110 (2007) shares issued and outstanding Additional paid in capital Deferred Compensation Expense - Stock and Options Accumulated other comprehensive income		140,717 1,966,720 <u>1,481,482</u> 7,344,094 490,578 23,218 30,915,067 (1,192,000)		2,157 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

F-3

35

AMIWORLD, INC. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

	Years End December					
		2008		2007		
Revenue						
Product Sales	\$	19,035,820	\$	1,462,182		
Oil Trading Commission		360,000		360,000		
		19,395,820		1,822,182		
Cost of Goods Sold		15,628,043		1,204,612		
Gross Profit		3,767,777		617,570		
General and Administrative Expenses						
Operating Expenses		2,696,687		665,771		
Compensation Expense - Stocks and Options		798,000		-		
Depreciation		641,046		117,719		
		4,135,733		783,490		
(Loss) from operations		(367,956)		(165,920)		
Other Income and (Expense)						
Interest Income		2,004		67,143		
Interest (Expense)		(31,705)		-		
Miscellaneous Income		95,443		2,757		
		65,742		69,900		
(Loss) before provision for income tax		(302,214)		(96,020)		
Provision for income tax						
Minority Interest share of (loss) in consolidated subsidiary		(58,725)		(17,080)		
Net (Loss)	\$	(360,939)	\$	(113,100)		
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) – Net of Tax Foreign currency translation gains (losses)		(2,255,874)		36,956		
Comprehensive Income (Loss)	\$	(2,616,813)	\$	(76,144)		
Weighted average (loss) per share (Basic and fully diluted)	\$	(0.02)	\$	(0.01)		
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding (Basic and fully diluted)		22,317,424		7,918,551		

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

F-4

AMIWORLD, INC. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

	Years Ended December 31 st			r 31 st
		2008		2007
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR):				
Operating Activities		(2.52.020.)	¢	(110,100,)
Net (Loss)	\$	(360,939)	\$	(113,100)
Items not involving an outlay of funds:		(41.04)		117 710
Depreciation and amortization		641,046		117,719
Compensation Expense - Options & Stocks		798,000		(17,080)
Minority Interest in net income		(58,725) 1,136,832		(12,461)
Change in non-cash operating balances		1,150,052		(12,401)
Accounts Receivable		(164,306)		(333,523)
Prepaid expenses & advance payments		(2,001,991)		(1,156,589)
Inventory		(1,875,345)		(750,357)
Accounts payable and accrued expense		890,548		1,284,313
Advance Deposits		1,801,149		-
Due to affiliated companies (net)		1,481,482		
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities		1,268,369		(968,617)
Net easil provided by (used in) operating activities		1,200,505		()00,017_)
Investing Activities				
Purchase of fixed assets		(5,493,757)		(12,350,725)
Equipment deposits		-		836,797
Pre-operative spending	. <u> </u>	-	_	79,818
Net cash (used in) investing activities		(5,493,757)		(11,434,110)
Financing Activities				
Contributions by minority ownership		-		413,795
Proceeds from borrowing		1,966,720		2,500,000
Issuance of common stock		3,892,350		12,662,434
Net cash provided by financing activities		5,859,070		15,576,229
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash		(1,226,740)		11,633
Increase in cash		406,942		3,185,135
Cash, beginning of year		4,639,783		1,454,648
Cash, end of the period	\$	5,046,725	\$	4,639,783
Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities				
Options with a fair value of \$1,490,000 issued in exchange for				
services to be performed through 2012	\$	1,490,000	\$	-
Stock issued for services with a fair value of \$500,000 in exchange	<u>^</u>	500.000	*	
for investor relations services to be performed over a six month period Stock issued with a fair value of \$4,000,000 in exchange for	\$	500,000	\$	-
the expansion of the Company's petroleum refinery	\$	4,000,000	\$	-
Stock issued for the retirement of debt	\$	_	\$	3,656,428
Stock issued for Great Voyages	\$	-	\$	45,000
Supplemental Disclosure	<u>^</u>	0.142	¢	
Cash paid for interest	\$	9,143	\$	-
Cash paid for income taxes	\$	-	\$	-
See accompanying notes to the consolid F-5	ted financial statements.			

AMIWORLD, INC. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

	Comm	on Stock	_				Deferred Compensation	Δ.	ccum. Other
	Shares (1)	Amount		Paid in Capital		Accum. Deficit	Expense-Stock and Options	Co	mprehensive come/(Loss)
Balance at December 31, 2006	4,690,010	\$ 4,6	90 \$	4,687,383	s	(2,486,415)	-	\$	(1,002)
Cash Proceeds from issuance of stock	12,566,672	12,5	57	12,649,867		-	-		-
Stock Issued for debt retirement	3,656,428	3,6	56	3,652,772		-			-
Stock Issued for Great Voyages Foreign currency translation	45,000		45	44,955		-	-		-
gain (loss)	-		-	-		-			36,956
Net (loss) for the period			-	-		(113,100)			-
Balance at December 31, 2007	20,958,110	20,9	58	21,034,977		(2,599,515)	\$ -		35,954
Cash Proceeds from issuance of stock	1,360,000	1,3	50	3,890,990		-	-		-
Deferred Compensation Expense - Options	-		-	1,490,000		-	(1,490,000)		-
Deferred Compensation Expense - Stocks	100,000	1	00	499,900		-	(500,000)		-
Deferred Compensation Expense	-		-	-		-	798,000		-
Stock Issued for FISS Expansion Contract	800,000	8	00	3,999,200		-			-
Foreign currency translation (loss)	-		-	-		-			(2,255,874)
Net (loss) for the period			-	-		(360,939)	-		-
Balance at December 31, 2008	23,218,110	\$ 23,2	18 \$	30,915,067	s	(2,960,454)	\$ (1,192,000)	\$	(2,219,920)

(1) As restated for a 10 for 1 forward stock split on March 30, 2007.

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

E 6	
г-о	

(1) Nature of organization

Amiworld, Inc. (the "Company") was incorporated in the State of New York, U.S.A. on October 30, 1998, as Amuru International Inc. The Company changed its name to Amiworld, Inc. on April 28, 1999, by filing an amendment to its certificate of incorporation. The Company on November 20, 2006, formed a Nevada corporation by the same. On March 30, 2007, The Nevada corporation acquired all outstanding shares of the New York corporation in exchange for stock and the New York corporation was subsequently dissolved effectively re-incorporating the Company to Nevada and recapitalizing the Company with a new share structure.

The primary objective of the Company has been revised and the Company has now placed emphasis on developing its energy and energy related businesses. The primary divisions of the Company are the operation of a bio-diesel factory in Colombia and a petroleum refinery in Colombia. Additional operations will include the acquisition of oil tankers and the brokerage of oil related products in South America, Central America, the Caribbean, and the United States. The Company continues to have other investment objectives, such as the pursuit of real estate, managed futures, technology and retail firms, and any other investments that offer short term gains that may be pursued in the future.

The Company in March 2007 also acquired a subsidiary, Odin Energy Santa Marta Corporation S.A., in a transaction accounted for as a common control acquisition. The results of operations of Amiworld, Inc.-New York have been consolidated with those of Amiworld, Inc.-Nevada from its inception on November 17, 2006, and with those of Odin Energy Santa Marta Corporation S.A. from its inception on September 11, 2006. In addition, the Company consolidated the activities of its subsidiary, Odin Petroleum, Inc.

The Company in April 2007 also acquired a 45% interest in Great Voyages Co., Ltd., a New York corporation owned by JASB of New York Corp., a New York corporation owned by our CEO, for the purpose of acquiring ships to transport goods, which upon commencement of this business will be limited to oil shipments. We issued an aggregate of 45,000 shares of our Common Stock for this 45% interest. The 45% acquisition of Great Voyages is treated as an investment accounted for under the equity method. The Company has incurred losses in excess of its investment as of December 31, 2007, and as a result reports no investment balance.

Odin Petroil S.A. was incorporated in Colombia on March 6, 2007. On December 10, 2007, in an acquisition classified as a transaction between parties under common control, Amiworld, Inc. acquired 94.5% of the outstanding shares of Odin Petroil S.A. (7,814,772 shares of Amiworld, Inc. were issued for 7,843,500 shares of Odin Petroil S.A.), making Odin Petroil S.A. a majority owned subsidiary of Amiworld, Inc. The results of operations of Amiworld, Inc. and Odin Petroil S.A. have been consolidated from Odin Petroil S.A.'s inception on March 6, 2007.

(2) Significant accounting policies

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

(a) Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Amiworld, Inc. and its majority owned subsidiaries Odin Energy Santa Marta Corporation S.A., Odin Petroil S.A. and Odin Petroleum, Inc. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

н	-	1

(2) Significant accounting policies (continued)

(b) Long-Lived Assets

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard 144 "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets", the Company regularly reviews the carrying value of intangible and other long-lived assets for the existence of facts or circumstances, both internally and externally, that may suggest impairment. If impairment testing indicates a lack of recoverability, an impairment loss is recognized by the Company if the carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value. The Company has determined that no impairment existed at December 31, 2008 or 2007.

(c) Revenue recognition

In general, the Company records revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, services have been rendered or product delivery has occurred, the sales price to the customer is fixed or determinable, and collectability is reasonably assured. The following policies reflect specific criteria for the revenue stream of the Company:

Revenue is recognized by the Company as earned under contract terms, in general upon shipment of ordered fuel products.

(d) Accounts Receivable

The Company extends credit to its customers based upon a written credit policy which does not require collateral. Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount and do not bear interest. The allowance for doubtful accounts is the Company's best estimate for the amount of probable credit losses in the Company's existing accounts receivable. The Company establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon factors surrounding the credit risk of specific customers, historical trends, and other information. Receivable balances are reviewed on an aged basis and account balances are charged off against the allowance after all means of collection have been exhausted and the potential for recovery is considered remote. There was no reserve at December 31, 2008 or 2007. (e) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the balance sheet, as well as reported amounts of income and expenses during the fiscal year. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(f) Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less as cash equivalents. The Company at December 31, 2008, has approximately \$4,210,759 on deposit at a single financial institution.

(g) Credit Risk

The Company's financial assets that are exposed to credit risk consist primarily of cash and equivalents and accounts receivable. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts receivable are limited due to the generally short payment terms.

(2) Significant accounting policies (continued)

(h) Inventories

Inventories, consisting of petroleum based products, are stated at the lower of cost or market (average units of production method). Costs capitalized to inventory include the purchase price, transportation costs, processing costs, and any other expenditures incurred in bringing the goods to the point of sale. Costs of goods sold include those expenditures capitalized to inventory.

(i) Fixed assets

Property and equipment acquired is stated at cost. Depreciation is calculated on the straight line method based on the useful life of the assets with lives of 15-20 years for buildings, 5 years for machinery and vehicles, and 5-10 years for equipment and furniture.

(j) Financial instruments

Fair value estimates discussed herein are based upon certain market assumptions and pertinent information available to management as of December 31, 2007 and 2008. The respective carrying value of certain on-balance-sheet financial instruments, approximate their fair values. These financial instruments include cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued expenses, notes payable and due to affiliates. Fair values were assumed to approximate carrying values for these financial instruments because they are short term in nature and their carrying amounts approximate fair values or they are receivable or payable on demand.

(k) Construction costs

The Company capitalizes costs associated with the construction of its bio-diesel plant and petroleum refinery.

(1) Foreign exchange The currency of the Company's foreign subsidiaries is the Columbian Peso.

Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies are translated into U.S. dollars at year end rates. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into U.S. dollars at the exchange rate in effect on the transaction date.

Realized exchange gains or losses on transactions during the year are credited or charged to the profit and loss account. Unrealized exchange gains or losses arising on the translation of foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are credited or charged to the other comprehensive income (loss).

(m) Net income (loss) per share

The Company calculates net income (loss) per share as required by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) 128, "Earnings per Share." Basic earnings (loss) per share are calculated by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings loss) per share is calculated by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of common shares and dilutive common stock equivalents outstanding. During periods in which the Company incurs losses common stock equivalents (consisting of stock options at December 31, 2008), if any, are not considered, as their effect would be anti dilutive.

(2) Significant accounting policies (continued)

(n) Comprehensive income (loss)

The Company accounts for comprehensive income (loss) under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 130, "Reporting Comprehensive Income" ("SFAS 1230"). SFAS 130 establishes standards for reporting and display of comprehensive income and its components. The foreign currency translation gains (losses) resulting from the translation of the financial statements of Odin Energy Santa Marta, Ltd. and Odin Petroil, Ltd., expressed in Colombian pesos, to United States dollars are reported as Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) in the Statement of Operations and as Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) in Stockholders' Equity.

(o) Segment Information

The Company follows SFAS 131, "Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information". Certain information is disclosed, per SFAS 131, based on the way management organizes financial information for making operating decisions and assessing performance. The Company currently operates in a single segment and will evaluate additional segment disclosure requirements as it expands its operations.

(p) Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability approach in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. The asset and liability approach requires the recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the tax basis of assets and liabilities. A valuation allowance is provided when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

The provision for income taxes consists of an amount for the taxes currently payable and a provision for the tax consequences deferred to future periods.

(q) Products and services, geographic areas and major customers

The Company derives revenue from sales of petroleum and palm oil based products, although it does not currently separate the sales of various products into operating segments. The Company's sales are external and international. In 2008 one customer accounted for approximately 31% of sales, another customer for 18% of sales, and another customer for 12% of sales.

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, accounts receivable from three customers and one customer accounted for approximately 99.5% and 88% of accounts receivable, respectively.

(r) Advance deposits

Advance deposits consist of prepayments and deposits on contracts and are classified as liability until products are shipped. Advance deposits aggregated \$1,801,149 at December 31, 2008.

(2) Significant accounting policies (continued)

(s) Stock based compensation

The Company follows SFAS 123 (revised 2004) "Share-Based Payment". This Statement requires that the cost resulting from all share-based transactions be recorded in the financial statements. The Statement establishes fair value as the measurement objective in accounting for share-based payment arrangements and requires all entities to apply a fair-value-based measurement in accounting for share-based payment transactions with employees. The Statement also establishes fair value as the measurement objective for transactions in which an entity acquires goods or services from non-employees in share-based payment transactions. The Statement replaces SFAS 123 "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation" and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25 "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees". The provisions of this Statement were effective beginning January 1, 2006.

(t) Recent pronouncements

In December 2007 the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), "Business Combinations," ("SFAS 141R"). This statement replaces FAS No 141, which was effective July 1, 2001. "Business Combinations". The statement provides guidance for how the acquirer cognizes and measures the identifiable assets acquired, liabilities assumed and any non-controlling interest in the acquiree. SFAS 141R provides for how the acquirer tecognizes and measures the identifiable assets acquired, liabilities assumed and any non-controlling interest in the acquiree. SFAS 141R provides for how the acquirer tecognizes and measures the identifiable assets acquired, inabilities assumed and any non-controlling interest in the acquiree. SFAS 141R provides for how the acquirer tecognizes and measures the identifiable assets acquired in the business combination or a gain from a bargain purchase. The statement provides for disclosures to enable users to be able to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination. The provisions of SFAS 141R are effective for the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008, and must be applied prospectively to business combinations completed after that date. Early adoption is prohibited. Management is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this statement.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, "Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements," ("SFAS 160"), which becomes effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2008. This standard establishes accounting and reporting standards for ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent, the amount of consolidated net income attributable to the parent and to the noncontrolling interest, changes in a parent's ownership interest and the valuation of retained non-controlling equity investments when a subsidiary is deconsolidated. The Statement also establishes reporting requirements that provide sufficient disclosures that clearly identify and distinguish between the interests of the parent and the interests of the non-controlling owners. Management is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this statement.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, "Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities – an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 133," ("SFAS 161"), which becomes effective for periods beginning after November 15, 2008. This standard changes the disclosure requirements for derivative instruments and hedging activities. Entities are required to provide enhanced disclosures about (a) how and why an entity uses derivative instruments, (b) how derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted for under SFAS 133 and its related interpretations, and (c) how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect an entity's financial performance, and cash flows. Management is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this statement.

(2) Significant accounting policies (continued)

In May 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 162, "The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles," ("SFAS 162") which identifies the sources of accounting and the framework for selecting the principles to be used in the preparation of financial statements that are presented I conformity with US GAAP. SFAS 162 will be effective 60 days following the SEC's approval of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board amendments to AU Section 411, "The Meaning of Present Fairly in Conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles". Management does not expect this statement to change any of the Company's existing accounting principles.

There were various other accounting standards and interpretations issued during 2008 and 20097, none of which are expected to a have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial position, operations or cash flows.

(3) Related party transactions and balances

In December 2006, we formed Odin Petroleum Corp., a New York corporation, which will engage in the oil brokering business, by purchasing and selling oil on the open market, which will be shipped by ships provided by Great Voyages. We own a 95% interest in this company. The remaining 5% interest in Odin Petroleum is owned by our management.

From time to time both we and our predecessor company, Amiworld-NY have borrowed funds from affiliated entities. As of December 31, 2008, we had a balance payable to JASB of New York Corporation of \$1,481,482. As of December 31, 2007, there was no outstanding balance. These loans carry no stated interest or repayment terms, however because these advances were made during the last few days of 2008 any interest would not be material.

On February 1, 2007 the Company entered into a contract with JASB Corporation to act as its agent for oil trades. Under the terms of this contract the Company received total revenues of \$360,000 during 2008 and 2007.

All minority shareholders of Odin Petroleum, Ltd., Odin Energy Santa Marta, S.A., and Odin Petroil, S.A. are related parties.

On September 30, 2008, Odin agreed to lease and operate another petroleum diesel refinery in the free trade zone in Santa Marta, Colombia. The lease commenced October 1, 2008, for a period of six months. Since Odin Petroil did not need the added capacity due to a decrease in its expected sales this lease was temporarily put on hold and will be resumed when the capacity is needed. Odin is leasing the refinery from Odin Petroil ZF Ltda. U, which is a company owned by Mamoru Saito, our CEO, who entered into a six month option agreement to acquire the refinery in April 2009. This lease has been extended until such time as permitting and licensing can be completed. Odin Petroil ZF Ltda. U does not expect to acquire the refinery until the 3rd quarter of 2009. If these operations prove successful, the option to purchase can be assigned to us. If executed, the option price for the refinery is \$3,203,800. The cost of the lease totals approximately \$725,000.

D.	1	0
F-	1	Z

(4) Prepaid expenses and advance payments

Prepaid expenses consist of the following at December 31,

		2008		2007	
Inventory Advances Construction Advances Value Added Taxes	\$	1,777,093 815,457 613,619	\$	538,409 892,112	
Services & Other	\$ \$	3,301,051 3,301,051	\$ \$	1,435,521 1,435,521	

(5) Income taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 ("SFAS 109"). Under SFAS 109 deferred taxes are provided on a liability method whereby deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences. Temporary differences are the differences between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax laws and rates on the date of enactment.

At December 31, 2008, the Company had net operating loss carryforwards of approximately \$2,100,000 which begin to expire through 2028. These carryforwards may be limited should it be determined that any change in control has occurred. The deferred tax asset of approximately \$700,000 created by the net operating losses have been offset by a 100% valuation allowance. The change in the valuation allowance in 2008 and 2007 was approximately \$(150,000) and \$23,000, respectively.

The reconciliation of income tax computed at the federal statutory rate to income tax expense is as follows:

Federal statutory rate	34%
Operating loss	(<u>34%</u>)

(6) Share capital

The Company's authorized share capital is comprised of 175,000,000 voting common shares with a par value of \$0.001 each and 25,000,000 non-voting preferred shares with a par value of \$0.001 each. No rights or preferences on the preferred stock have been established by the Board of Directors of Amiworld, Inc. During March 2007 the Company affected a ten for one forward split of its common stock. All share and per share amounts have been adjusted retrospectively to reflect this split.

During 2007 the Company issued 12,566,672 shares of common stock for cash aggregating \$12,662,434 pursuant to a private placement.

F-13

(6) Share capital (continued)

During 2007 the Company issued 3,656,428 shares of common stock for the retirement of debt aggregating \$3,656,428. The shares were valued at their fair market value of \$3,656,428.

During 2007 the Company acquired a 45% interest in Great Voyages Co., Ltd., for an aggregate of 45,000 shares of our Common Stock with a fair value of \$45,000.

During 2008 the Company issued 1,360,000 shares of common stock for cash aggregating \$3,892,350 pursuant to a private placement.

During 2008 the Company issued 100,000 shares of common stock with a fair value of \$500,000 for services.

During 2008 the Company issued 1,490,000 options to purchase common stock at a price of \$1 per share for a period of 5 years. These options were valued at their fair market value of \$1,490,000 using the Black-Scholes option pricing model.

This model is affected by our stock price on the date of the grant as well as assumptions regarding a number of highly complex and subjective variables. These variables include expected term, expected risk-free rate of return, expected volatility, and expected dividend yield, each of which is more fully described below. The assumptions for expected term and expected volatility are the two assumptions that significantly affect the grant date fair value.

Expected Term: The expected term of an option is the period of time that such option is expected to be outstanding. The average expected term is determined using a trinomial lattice simulation model.

Risk-free Interest Rate: We base the risk-free interest rate used in the trinomial lattice valuation method on the implied yield at the grant date of the U.S. Treasury zero-coupon issue with an equivalent term to the stock-based award being valued. Where the expected term of a stock-based award does not correspond with the term for which a zero coupon interest rate is quoted, we use the nearest interest rate from the available maturities.

Expected Stock Price Volatility: Effective January 1, 2006, we evaluated the assumptions used to estimate volatility and determined that, under SAB 107, we should use the average volatility of our common shares.

Dividend Yield: Because we have never paid a dividend and do not expect to begin doing so in the foreseeable future, we have assumed a 0% dividend yield in valuing our stock-based awards.

The fair value of stock option awards granted during the year ended December 31, 2008 was estimated as of the grant date using the following weighted average assumptions:

Expected term 5 years, Risk free interest rate 2.75%, expected volatility .01%, and dividend yield 0%. Based on these assumptions the fair value per share at the grant date was \$1.00.

(6) Share capital (continued)

The status of our stock options and awards is summarized as follows:

	Shares	Weighted Average Exercise Price
Outstanding December 31, 2006	-	-
Granted	-	-
Exercised	-	-
Cancelled	-	-
Outstanding December 31, 2007	-	-
Granted	1,490,000	\$1.00
Exercised	-	-
Cancelled	-	-
Outstanding December 31, 2008	1,490,000	\$1.00

The following table summarizes information about our options outstanding at December 31, 2008:

Outstanding:

Range of Exercise Price	Number Outstanding	Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Life (*Years)	Weighted Average Exercise Price
\$1.00	1,490,000	4	\$1.00

Exercisable:

Range of Exercise Price	Number Outstanding	Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Life (*Years)	Weighted Average Exercise Price
\$1.00	1,490,000	4	\$1.00

As of December 31, 2008, the aggregate intrinsic value of all stock options outstanding and expected to vest was approximately \$7,152,000 and the aggregate intrinsic value of currently exercisable stock options was approximately \$7,152,000.

F-15

(7) Contingencies, Leases and Commitments

Leases

The Company has a lease agreement for office space with JASB of New York Corporation at 60 East 42nd Street, Lincoln Building, Suite 1225, New York, NY 10165. A year lease renewal was entered into for the period from November 1, 2007, until May 31, 2012. The monthly base rent from November 1, 2007, until April 30, 2010 is \$3,592 and the monthly base rent from May 1, 2007, until May 31, 2012, is \$3,735.

The Company had a lease agreement with Tory Pines Resort Inc. for an apartment to be used by the Company's employees. The apartment is located at 240 East 47th Street, Apt.10E, New York, NY 10017. In August 2005, an annual renewal agreement was made for a monthly rent of \$2,850 which was effective until August 31, 2008. In August of 2008, an annual renewal agreement was made for a monthly rent of \$2,925 which is effective until August 31, 2009.

All of the above lease agreements are with related parties.

We also lease an office at United Business Center, Tower 2, Office 1406, Bogota, Colombia. This space is currently being occupied by C.I. Odin Petroleum as a sales office. We pay a monthly lease payment of \$2,973. The lease payment will be increased annually by a percentage equal to the Consumer Price Index, published by the National Administrative Department of Statics for the calendar year immediately preceding the term of the contract plus two points. Additionally we are obligated to a management fee of \$407 per month and we are responsible for all utilities. This lease expires December 1, 2011.

We also lease two offices at Bahia Centro Building, Career 1st. No. 22-58, Santa Marta, Colombia. We pay a monthly lease payment of \$1,814 and \$1,168. These leases both expire in December 2009.

We also lease three furnished apartments in Colombia, including (i) an apartment for which we pay monthly rent of \$1,332 plus costs; (ii) an apartment for which we pay a monthly rent of \$684 plus costs; and (iii) an apartment for which we pay a monthly rent of \$2,300 plus costs. These leases expire in June 10, 2009, October 15, 2009, and December 31, 2009, respectively.

Rent expense for all leases for December 31, 2008 and 2007, was \$142,872 and \$94,323 respectively.

Future lease expense for all leases are as follows:

2009	\$ 177,877
2010	79,929
2011	77,530
2012	18,677
TOTAL	\$ 354,013

(7) Contingencies, Leases and Commitments (continued)

Commitments

Effective June 19, 2008 our subsidiary company, Odin Petroil S.A. ("Odin"), entered into an agreement with FISS – Project Development Ltd., Colombia, South America ("FISS"), wherein FISS agreed to construct an oil distillation tower at our oil refinery in Santa Marta, Colombia. The total price payable for this tower is estimated at \$8.67 million, which shall be payable through the issuance of 800,000 shares of our Common Stock (which had a fair value of \$4.000,000), plus cash payments of \$463,000 paid on September 30, 2008, with the remaining estimated cash payment of \$4.207 million due upon completion of the project. In the first quarter 2009, construction was slowed down, as our management believes that we do not need this additional capacity as of yet. As of the date of this report, Completion is anticipated to take place around the end of 2009. Contract change orders and/or extras may arise in the future changing the estimated amount of this contract.

In February 2008, Great Voyages entered into a lease agreement to charter a cargo vessel with Serport, S.A., a commercial partnership domiciled in Colombia. The lease provides for a monthly lease payment of approximately \$30,800 and will become effective 24 months from the time we take possession of the ship. The Company has not taken possession of this ship and has not determined if or when it will take possession.

(8) Notes Payable

In July 2008, two of our subsidiary companies, Odin Energy and Odin Petroil, obtained unsecured loans from Bancolombia in the aggregate amounts of 500,000,000 pesos (US\$232,150) each. Each loan is payable in equal monthly principal installments of 41,666,667 pesos (US\$18,504) plus interest. At December 31, 2008, Odin Energy had a balance of \$291,666,665 pesos (US\$129,531) and Odin Petroil had a balance of \$293,668,236 (US\$130,420). These loans mature on July 15, 2009. Interest accrues at the rate of 17.1% per annum.

In December 2008, two of our subsidiary companies, Odin Energy and Odin Petroil, obtained unsecured loans from Bancolombia in the aggregate amounts of 166,666,000 pesos (US\$74,017) each. Each loan is payable in equal monthly principal installments of 13,888,833 pesos (US\$6,168) plus interest. At December 31, 2008, Odin Energy had a balance of \$166,666,000 pesos (US\$74,017) and Odin Petroil had a balance of \$168,956,248 (US\$75,035). These loans mature on December 2, 2009. Interest accrues at the rate of 17.7% per annum.

During October, our subsidiary, C.I. Odin Petroleum, entered into an agreement with Bancolombia to allow the company to factor purchase-sale commercial and exchange bills, checks, and other securities for periods generally ranging between 30 to 180 days. The interest and terms vary based on current bank rates. As of December 31, 2008, the company had an aggregate debt related to this agreement of 3,507,525,648 pesos (US\$1,557,717) and the interest rate was 19.9% to 20.1%.

F-	1	7

(9) Subsequent Events

In March 2009 we commenced a lawsuit in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of New York, against Trilogy and Prominence (Trilogy and Prominence hereinafter jointly referred to as the "Defendants") that alleges that the Defendants breached their obligations contained in the LOE. The relevant complaint requests relief in an amount in excess of \$131,389 as well as equity relief in the form of an order to Trilogy to return all shares of our Common Stock (100,000 shares) (the "Trilogy Shares"), previously issued to the Defendants as part of the terms of the LOE. At our request, the Court also entered a Temporary Restraining Order against Trilogy enjoining and restraining Trilogy from selling, transferring, encumbering, mortgaging, permitting the placement of a lien, or otherwise attempting to hypothecate the Trilogy Shares pending the hearing on our aforesaid motion.

In March 2009, we entered into a Stipulation with the Defendants, adjourning until March 26, 2009 a hearing on our Order to Show Cause and further stipulating that the temporary restraining order described above remain in effect pending the hearing on our aforesaid motion. On March 20, 2009 the parties to this action entered into a second Stipulation, adjourning the hearing on our Motion to Show Cause to April 23, 2009, maintaining the temporary restraining order and other procedural matters.

While no assurances can be provided we believe that our allegations have merit and that we will be successful in this matter. However no gain contingency has not been reflected in the accompanying financial statements.

F-1	18
-----	----

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

By mutual agreement, the relationship between our Company and the firm of Ronald R. Chadwick, P.C. ("RRC"), our independent accountant who audited our financial statements beginning in our fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, through our fiscal year ended December 31, 2007, was terminated effective December 24, 2008. Our Board of Directors and Audit Committee authorized this action. RRC had audited our financial statements for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 and 2007, and reviewed our financial statements for the related interim periods, including the periods ended March 31, 2008, June 30, 2008 and September 30, 2008. There were no reportable events during our two most recent fiscal years and any subsequent interim period through December 24, 2008 that are required to be reported pursuant to Item 304(a)(1)(v) of Regulation S-K.

Effective December 24, 2008, we retained the firm of Stark Winter Schenkein & Co., LLP ("SWS") to audit our financial statement for our fiscal year ending December 31, 2008, which financial statements are included herein.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Our management evaluated, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this Form 10-K. Based on this evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and Fice) submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act")), as of the end of such period, are effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms. In this regard we did incur more time than anticipated in completing this Form 10-K report. This occurred as a result of our retaining a new accounting firm during the fourth calendar quarter of 2008, which caused a delay because of the need to have them familiarize themselves with our operations and, more important, the commencement of our business operations during our fiscal year ended December 31, 2008. We expect that all future reports will be filed in a timely manner.

There have been no significant changes in our internal controls over financial reporting during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls over financial reporting.

This Annual Report does not include an attestation report of the Company's registered public accounting firm regarding internal control over financial reporting. Management's report was not subject to attestation by the Company's registered public accounting firm pursuant to temporary rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission that permit the Company to provide only management's report in this Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) or 15d-15(f) promulgated under the Exchange Act. Those rules define internal control over financial reporting as a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and includes those policies and procedures that:

Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

- Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and the receipts
 and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and
- Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisitions, use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal controls over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008. In making this assessment, our management used the criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

Based on an assessment carried out during the period December 27-29, 2008, management believes that, as of December 31, 2008, our internal control over financial reporting was effective.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Following is a list of our officers and directors:

Name	Age	Position	_
Mamoru Saito	63	Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer, Secretary	
Takahito Sakagami	51	President, Director	
Ingrely Veitia	39	Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer, Director	
Yuji Adachi	57	Director	
Felipe Venicio Rodriguez Wittgreen	44	Director	
Orlando Jose Sosa Padron	58	Director	

Each of our director's serve as director until our next Annual Meeting of Stockholders held in 2010 and the election and qualification of the director's respective successor or until the director's earlier death, removal or resignation. There are no family relationships among our management team.

The following is a biographical summary of the business experience of our current Officers and Directors:

Mamoru Saitohas been our Chief Executive Officer, Secretary and Directorsince our inception in November 2006. Prior, since November 1998, he held similar positions with our predecessor, Amiworld, Inc., a New York corporation ("Amiworld – NY"), which merged into our Company in March 2007 in order to affect a reincorporation in the State of Nevada. Mr. Saito manages overall operations of our Company and coordinates and oversees all key decisions. Since 1980, Mr. Saito has coordinated numerous investments in the United States on behalf of high net worth Japanese nationals. Since 1988, Mr. Saito has been an active investor in the United States and has expanded his enterprise to include operations in Japan, the United States, Canada, Venezuela, Colombia, the Caribbean, and Europe. Mr. Saito commutes between New York, Venezuela, Colombia, Panama, and Japan. He is also the CEO and principal shareholder JASB of New York Corp., a privately held New York corporation that holds various interests in a variety of companies. Mr. Saito is a 1968 graduate of Tohoku Gakuin University with a degree in Economics. Mr. Saito devotes, on the average, approximately forty hours per week to our business,

Takahito Sakagami became our President and a Director in March 2007 upon the closing of the Merger with Amiworld – NY. Mr. Sakagami manages our daily operations and our marketing division. Prior, from November 1998 through March 2007, he was President of Amiworld – NY. In addition, since July 1994, Mr. Sakagami has been President of JASB of New York Corp., a privately held New York corporation that is also one of our principal shareholders. He has extensive international and domestic business experience. In 1985, Mr. Sakagami formed Amuru 21, a private Japanese company. He merged his company with Mr. Saito's group of companies in 1994. During 1995, Mr. Saito and Mr. Sakagami worked together on a successful venture to import apparel from the United States into Japan. During 2005, Mr. Sakagami was placed in charge of all marketing activities of Amiworld – NY. Throughout the years this role was expanded and Mr. Sakagami is now the COO for all of Mr. Saito's companies where his responsibilities include almost all aspects of day-to-day operations. He devotes substantially all of his business time to our affairs.

Ingrely Veitia became our Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and a Director in March 2007 upon the closing of the Merger with Amiworld – NY. She currently manages the development of our Colombian biodiesel facility and will be responsible for legal matters and negotiations related to the development of our Colombian biodiesel project. In addition, since 1996, she has been employed by JASB of New York Corp, as a manager responsible for project development and oversight of day-to-day operations. JASB is a privately held holding company with principal interests including Z International New York, Inc., a privately held coffee and chocolate distribution company. From 1996 through the present, she has been employed by Mr. Saito's affiliated companies where she was primarily responsible for developing the group's signature brand of coffees and chocolate business. Ms. Veitia graduated from Santa Marta University in Caracas, Venezuela in 1994 and obtained a degree in law from that University in 2001. She devotes substantially all of her business time to our affairs.

Yuji Adachiwas appointed as a Director of our Company in March 2007 upon the closing of the Merger with Amiworld – NY. Prior, from November 1998 until March 2007, he was a director of Amiworld – NY. In addition, since April 1992, he has been employed by Adachi Enterprises in Burnaby, British Colombia, Canada, a driving school. He graduated in 1974 from the Kyoto University of Foreign Language. He devotes only such time as necessary to our business.

Felipe Venicio Rodriguez Wittgreenwas appointed as a Director of our Company in March 2009. In addition to his position with our Company, since July 2006 he has been the General Manager and principal of Madertec Investment Financial Advisor Group, F.R. located in the Republic of Panama, a privately held company engaged in owning and operating a chain of shoe and clothing stores. Prior, from June 2003 through July 2006, he was the manager of retail and corporate banking for Universal Bank, Republic of Panama. Mr. Wittgreen received a Bachelor of Science degree in Administration/Finance in 1987 from Wright State University, Dayton, Ohio. He devotes only such time as necessary to our business.

Orlando Jose Sosa Padron was appointed as a Director of our Company in March 2009. Mr. Padron retired in July 2003 from his position as General Manager and Managing Director of PDV Brasil Combustiveis e Lubrificantes, Rio de Janeiro, Brasil, a Venezuela state owned held company engaged in oil and oil refining. He had held these positions since August 2000.

Key Employees

David Garinassumed his position as our Financial Manager in March 2007. Mr. Garin's principal responsibility is the oversight of our accounting and financial functions. Mr. Garin has been employed as a member of Mr. Saito's group of companies since November 1994. Mr. Garin graduated from Western State College with a B.A. in Accounting and Business Administration and the University of Denver with a Master of Accountancy. Mr. Garin holds an active CPA license in the State of Colorado and a Series 6 and Series 63 SEC license and currently has memberships in the Colorado Society of CPA's and the American Institute of CPA's.

Indira Veitia assumed her position as Feedstock Manager and Manager of our Oil Trading in March 2007. Prior, from January 1999 through December 2002 she was employed in the oil trading business with Petroleous de Venezuela, S.A. She served in oil trading and fuel oil and feedstock positions during this period. In February 2003, she joined Z International, C.A. (a subsidiary of JASB of New York Corp.) and served a variety of management positions in the organization, including financial management and supervisions of departments as well as project development. In November 2006, she joined Amiworld – NY, working for Odin Energy Santa Marta as a feedstock manager. She will also serve in a capacity with Odin Petroleum Corporation as an oil trader. Ms. Veitia earned an associate degree in graphic design from Centro de Diseno Maragay in Venezuela.

Nercy Gonzalezassumed her position as Chemical Engineer in March 2007. Prior, she was employed by Amiworld – NY as Chemical Engineer. From September 2005 through the time she joined our company, she worked for I.U.P. "Santiago Marino" and UPEL University as a Chemistry professor. From August 2004 through August 2005, she worked for Tamcar C.A. as an Engineer of the design and start of a plant for effluents treatment. She is responsible for the chemical engineering necessary for the Columbian biodiesel project. Ms. Gonzalez earned her chemical engineering degree from Carabobo University in 2002.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT

The Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed the Compensation Discussion and Analysis required by Item 402(b) of Regulation SK with management of the Company. Based on this review, the Compensation Committee recommended to the Company's Board that the Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in this report.

Submitted by: *Compensation Committee* Mamoru Saito (Chairman) Yuji Adachi Orlando Jose Sosa Padron

April 30, 2009

The information contained in the report above shall not be deemed to be "soliciting material" or to be "filed" with the Securities and Exchange Commission, nor shall such information be incorporated by reference into any future filing under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, except to the extent that the Company specifically incorporates it by reference in such filing.

COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

We have a Compensation Committee comprised of three directors, including Messrs. Mamoru Saito (Chairman), Yuji Adachi and Orlando Jose Sosa Padron. Messrs. Adachi and Padron are independent directors. Under our Compensation Committee charter, our Compensation Committee determines and approves all elements of executive officer compensation. To date, none of our executive officers have received any compensation and it is not expected that this will change in the foreseeable future.

The Compensation Committee's primary objectives in determining executive officer compensation are:

- developing an overall compensation package that is at market levels and thus fosters executive officer retention; and
 - aligning the interests of our executive officers with our stockholders by linking a significant portion of the compensation package to performance.

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

.

During our fiscal years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, 2006 and 2005, no executive officer received any compensation. It is not anticipated that any of our executive officers will receive material compensation in the foreseeable future. Following is a table containing the aggregate compensation paid to our Chief Executive Officer and all other officers who received aggregate compensation exceeding \$100,000 during our fiscal year ended December 31, 2008:

Name and Principal Position	Year	Salary (\$)	Bonus (\$)	Stock Awards (\$)	Option Awards (\$)	No	n-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation		Non-qualified Deferred Compensation Earnings	All Other Compensation (\$)	Total Compensation (\$)
Mamoru Saito,											
CEO and Secretary	2008 \$	0 5	5 0	0	\$ 40,000	\$	0	\$	0	\$ 0	\$ 40,000
	2007 \$	0 5	5 0	0	\$ 0	\$	0	\$	0	\$ 0	\$ 0
	2006 \$ 2005 \$	0 5		0 0		\$ \$	0 0	\$ \$	0 0	-	\$ 0 \$ 0

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS

None of our executive officers is party to an employment agreement with us.

STOCK PLAN

In October 2007, our Board of Directors and a majority of our shareholders approved by consent our "2007 Stock Option Plan" (the "Plan"). This Plan provides for the grant of incentive and nonqualified stock options that may be issued to key employees, non-employee directors, independent contractors and others, and we originally reserved 1,500,000 shares of our Common Stock for issuance under the Plan. In April, 2009, the number of shares reserved under the Plan was increased to 3,000,000 shares. The options are to be granted for a term of not more than ten (10) years, except the term is five (5) years for options granted to any person who is a "control person," as defined under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and other terms and conditions that are usual and customary.

As of the date of this report, options to purchase 1,490,000 shares of our Common Stock have been issued at an exercise price of \$1.00 per share, except for those 550,000 options issued to our control persons, which are exercisable at a price of \$1.10 per share. None have been exercised. These options were issued during our fiscal year ended December 31, 2008.

The following table discloses the stock options granted to our executive officers and directors during our fiscal year ended December 31, 2008:

GRANTS OF PLAN-BASED AWARDS

			nated Future Pa Non-Equity Inc Plan Awards			nated Future Pa Equity Incentiv Awards					
<u>Name</u>	Grant Date	Threshold (\$)	Target _(\$)_	Maximum (\$)	Threshold (<u>\$)</u>	Target (<u>\$)</u>	Maximum (\$)	All Other Stock Awards: Number of Shares of Stocks or Units (#)	All Other Option Awards: Number of Securities Underlying Options (#)	Exercise or Base Price of Option Awards (\$/Sh)	Grant Date Fair Value of Stock and Option <u>Awards</u>
Mamoru Saito	January 4, 2008							195,000		\$1.10	\$1.00
Takahito Sakagami	January 4, 2008							200,000		\$1.10	\$1.00
Ingrely Veitia	January 4, 2008							125,000		\$1.10	\$1.00
Yuji Adachi	January 4, 2008							30,000		\$1.10	\$1.00

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the ownership of Common Stock as of April 30, 2009, by (i) each of our directors, (ii) each of our executive officers, and (iii) all of our directors and executive officers as a group. Unless otherwise indicated, all shares are owned directly and the indicated person has sole voting and investment power. Included in the table are shares of our Common Stock that underlie outstanding options that may be exercised over the next year.

Title of Class	Name and Address of Beneficial Owner	Amount and Nature of Beneficial Ownership	Percent of Class
Common	Mamoru Saito ⁽¹⁾ 60 E. 42nd Street, Suite 1225 New York, NY 10165	14,911,,210 ⁽²⁾	62.7%
Common	Takahito Sakagami ⁽¹⁾ 60 E. 42 nd Street, Suite 1225 New York, NY 10165	325,100 ⁽³⁾	1.4%
Common	Yuji Adachi ⁽¹⁾ 6991 Frederick Ave. Burnaby, BC V5J 3X8 Canada	518,000	2.2%
Common	Ingrely Veitia 60 E. 42 nd Street, Suite 1225 New York, NY 10165	125,000 ⁽⁵⁾	1.0%
Common	All Officers and Directors as a Group (6 persons)	15,879,310 ⁽²⁾⁽³⁾⁽⁴⁾⁽⁵⁾	66.8%

Less than 1%
 Officer and/or Director of our Company.

Unleast and/or Director of our Company. Includes 12:391566 shares owned in the name of JASB of New York Corp. a New York corporation, 743,999 shares owned in the name of EBOA, Inc., a New York corporation, 730,000 shares owned by Atlantic Amuru Corp. a New York corporation, and 405,635 shares owned by BO Atlantic, a New York corporation, each an entity that Mr. Saito controls and 195,000 shares of common stock underlying stock options granted to Mr. Saito that have vested as of the date of this report. These stock options have not been exercised includes 100 shares of common stock worded by Mr. Sakagami's wite and 20,000 shares of common stock underlying stock options granted to Mr. Sakagami's wite and 20,000 shares of common stock underlying stock options pares of the store of this report. These stock options have not been exercised. Includes 100 shares of common stock underlying stock options granted to Mr. Adach that have vested as of the date of this report. These stock options have not been exercised. Includes 20,000 shares of common stock underlying stock options granted to Mr. Adach that have vested as of the date of this report. These stock options have not been exercised. Includes 31,000 shares of common stock underlying stock options granted to Ms. Vetia that have vested as of the date of this report. These stock options have not been exercised. Includes 31,000 shares of common stock underlying stock options granted to Ms. Vetia that have vested as of the date of this report. These stock options have not been exercised. (2) (3)

(4) (5)

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In December 2006, we formed Odin Petroleum Corp., a New York corporation, which will engage in the oil brokering business, by purchasing and selling oil on the open market, which will be shipped by ships provided by Great Voyages. We own a 95% interest in this company. The remaining 5% interest in Odin Petroleum is owned by our management.

From time to time both we and our predecessor company, Amiworld-NY have borrowed funds from affiliated entities. As of December 31, 2008, we had a balance payable to JASB of New York Corporation of \$1,481,482. As of December 31, 2007, there was no outstanding balance. These loans carry no stated interest or repayment terms, however because these advances were made during the last few days of 2008 any interest would not be material.

On February 1, 2007 we entered into a contract with JASB Corporation to act as its agent for oil trades. Under the terms of this contract we received total revenues of \$360,000 during 2008 and 2007.

All minority shareholders of Odin Petroleum, Ltd., Odin Energy Santa Marta, S.A., and Odin Petroil, S.A. are related parties.

On September 30, 2008, Odin agreed to lease and operate another petroleum diesel refinery in the free trade zone in Santa Marta, Colombia. The lease commenced October 1, 2008, for a period of six months. Since Odin Petroil did not need the added capacity due to a decrease in its expected sales this lease was temporarily put on hold and will be resumed when the capacity is needed. Odin is leasing the refinery from Odin Petroil ZF Ltda. U, which is a company owned by Mamoru Saito, our CEO, who entered into a six month option agreement to acquire the refinery in April 2009. This lease has been extended until such time as permitting and licensing can be completed. Odin Petroil ZF Ltda. U does not expect to acquire the refinery until the 3rd quarter of 2009. If these operations prove successful, the option to purchase can be assigned to us. If executed, the option price for the refinery is \$3,203,800. The cost of the lease totals approximately \$725,000.

Our headquarters are located at 60 E. 42nd Street, Suite 1225, New York, New York 10165, telephone (212) 557-0223. This space consists of approximately 543 square feet of executive office space and is subleased pursuant to a verbal agreement on a month-to-month basis from a company owned by Mr. Saito, our Chief Executive Officer, at a monthly rental rate of \$3,592. We also pay for utilities on this space, which varies from month to month.

We also sublease an apartment on a month-to-month basis that is used by our employees, located at 240 East 47th Street, Apt.10E, New York, NY 10017. This property is leased pursuant to a verbal agreement from Tory Pines Resort Inc. ("Tory Pines"), an affiliated entity, at a monthly rent of \$2,925. Tory Pines is owned by Mr. Saito, our CEO.

In April 2007, we acquired a 45% interest in Great Voyages Co., Ltd., a New York corporation owned by JASB of New York Corp.("JASB"), a corporation owned by Mr. Saito, our CEO, for the purpose of acquiring ships to transport goods, which in the beginning will be limited to oil shipments. We issued an aggregate of 45,000 shares of our Common Stock for this 45% interest.

JASB, one of our principal shareholders and a company owned by Mr. Saito, our CEO, did construct a petroleum refinery adjacent to the biodiesel plant recently constructed by us. From April 2007 through December 10, 2007, we leased this property to JASB at a rate of approximately \$4,550 per month (10,000,000 pesos), which is consistent with applicable lease rates in Santa Marta, Colombia. On December 10, 2007, we acquired JASB's entire ownership interest of 94.5% of stock in exchange for 7,814,772 shares of our "restricted" Common Stock, wherein we acquired all of JASB's interest in Odin Petroli, S.A., a Colombian corporation ("Odin"). The consideration for

the acquisition of Odin was determined based upon an independent valuation of Odin. We valued the shares of our Common Stock issued in this transaction at \$1.50 per share.

Effective December 10, 2007, we issued 500,000 (\$1.00 per share). These shares were issued in favor of JASB. Mamoru Saito, our Chief Executive Officer and a director of our Company, owns 100% of JASB. We relied upon the exemption from registration afforded by Section 4/2 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, to issue these shares.

Messrs. Saito and Sakagami are deemed "promoters" of our Company, as that term is defined under Rule 405 of Regulation C promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. Neither Messrs. Saito nor Sakagami received any compensation from us as a result of their promotional activities relating to our Company, either directly or indirectly.

Messrs. Adachi, Wittgreen and Padron are deemed to be "independent" directors.

There are no other related party transactions that are required to be disclosed pursuant to Regulation S-K promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES.

FEES PAID TO INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRMS

The following table presents fees for professional audit services rendered by Stark Winter Schenkein & Co., LLP for the year ended December 31, 2008 and Ronald R. Chadwick, P.C., our former independent accountant, for the year ended December 31, 2007.

	December 31, 2007	December 31, 2008
Audit Fees	\$51,259	\$ 90,000
Audit Related Fees	-	15,000
Tax Fees	-	-
All Other Fees	=	=
Total	\$51,259	\$105,000

Audit Fees. Consist of amounts billed for professional services rendered for the audit of our annual consolidated financial statements included in our Annual Reports on Forms 10-K or 10-KSB, and reviews of our interim consolidated financial statements included in our Quarterly Reports on Forms 10-Q or 10-QSB, and our Registration Statement on Form SB-2, including amendments thereto.

Tax Fees. Consists of amounts billed for professional services rendered for tax return preparation, tax planning and tax advice.

All Other Fees. Consists of amounts billed for services other than those noted above.

Our Audit Committee is responsible for approving all audit, audit-related, tax and other services. The Audit Committee pre-approves all auditing services and permitted non-audit services, including all fees and terms to be performed for us by our independent auditor at the beginning of the fiscal year. Non-audit services are reviewed and pre-approved by project at the beginning of the fiscal year. Any additional non-audit services contemplated by the Company after the beginning of the fiscal year are submitted to the Audit Committee Chairman for pre-approval prior to engaging the independent auditor for such services. Such interim pre-approvals are reviewed with the full Audit Committee at its next meeting for ratification.

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

The following exhibits are included herewith:

Exhibit No.	Description
31.1	Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
31.2	Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
32	Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

Following are a list of exhibits which we previously filed in other reports which we filed with the SEC, including the Exhibit No., description of the exhibit and the identity of the Report where the exhibit was filed.

<u>NO.</u>	DESCRIPTION	FILED WITH	DATE
3.1	Certificate of Incorporation	Form SB-2 Registration Statement	June 7, 2007
3.2	Bylaws	Form SB-2 Registration Statement	June 7, 2007
3.3	Articles of Merger	Form SB-2 Registration Statement	June 7, 2007
4.1	2007 Stock Plan	Form S-8 Registration Statement	October 29, 2007
10.1	Merger Agreement	Form SB-2 Registration Statement	June 7, 2007
10.2	Construction Contract With C.M. Bernardini, S.R.L.	Form SB-2 Registration Statement	June 7, 2007
10.3	Land Purchase Contract	Form SB-2 Registration Statement	June 7, 2007
10.4	Contract for Tanks	Form SB-2 Registration Statement	June 7, 2007
10.5	Stock Purchase Agreement	Form SB-2 Registration Statement	June 7, 2007
10.6	Office Lease	Form SB-2 Registration Statement	June 7, 2007
10.7	Apartment Lease – No. 802B	Form SB-2 Registration Statement	June 7, 2007
10.8	Apartment Lease – No. 15B	Form SB-2 Registration Statement	June 7, 2007
10.9	Odin Energy and Odin Petroil Lease	Form SB-2 Registration Statement	June 7, 2007
10.10	Form of Subscription Agreement	Form SB-2/A1 Registration Statement	July 30, 2007
10.11	Agreement With Petroleos PanAmerican	Form SB-2/A1 Registration Statement	July 30, 2007

10.12	Stock Purchase Agreement with JASB	Form 8-K - Date of Event 12/10/07	December 12, 2007
10.13	Letter of Engagement with Trilogy Capital Partners,	Form 8-K – Date of Event 05/28/08	July 2, 2008
	Inc.		
10.14	Stock Issuance Agreement with Trilogy Capital	Form 8-K – Date of Event 05/28/08	July 2, 2008
	Partners, Inc.		
10.15	Agreement between FISS – Project Development	Form 8-K – Date of Event 05/28/08	July 2, 2008
	Ltd. and Odin Petroil S.A.		
10.16	Purchase Order from C.I. Vanoil, S.A. dated August	Form 8-K - Date of Event 08/28/08	September 3, 2008
	20, 2008		
10.17	Lease Agreement with Odin Petroil ZF Ltda. U	Form 8-K - Date of Event: 09/30/08	October 1, 2008
	dated September 30, 2008		
10.18	Promissory Note of Odin Petroil S.A. to	Form 10-Q – Quarter Ended 09/30/08	November 13, 2008
	Bancolombia		
10.19	Promissory Note of Odin Energy Santa Marta	Form 10-Q – Quarter Ended 09/30/08	November 13, 2008
	Corporation S.A. to Bancolombia		
10.20	Loan Agreement of Odin Petroil S.A. with	Form 10-K – Fiscal Year Ended 12/31/08	April 15, 2009
	Bancolombia, S.A.		*
10.21	Loan Agreement of Odin Energy Santa Marta	Form 10-K – Fiscal Year Ended 12/31/08	April 15, 2009
	Corporation, S.A. with Bancolombia S.A.		1 ·
16.1	Letter of Ronald R. Chadwick, P.C.	Form 8-K Dated December 24, 2008	December 24, 2008
21.1	List of Subsidiaries	Form SB-2 Registration Statement	June 7, 2007
		5	

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this amended Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunder duly authorized.

Date: April 30, 2009

AMIWORLD, INC.

By: <u>s/Mamoru Saito</u> Mamoru Saito, Chief Executive Officer

In accordance with the Exchange Act, this Report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on April 30, 2009.

s/Mamoru Saito Mamoru Saito, Director

<u>s/Takahito Sakagami</u> Takahito Sakagami, Director

<u>s/Ingrely Veitia</u> Ingrely Veitia, Director

<u>s/Yuji Adachi</u> Yuji Adachi, Director

s/Felipe Venicio Rodriguez Wittgreen Felipe Venicio Rodriguez Wittgreen, Director

s/Orlando Jose Sosa Padron_____ Orlando Jose Sosa Padron, Director